
lVonttr
Eentral
Florida
Flegional
Irlanning
Gouncil

Senving Alachua
Bnadfond ' Colurnbia

Dixie . Gilchnist . Hamilton
Lafayette ' LevV' Madison

$uwannee . Taylon . LJnion Counties

2OOg NW EtTth Place, Gaineeville, FL 3PEi53 -1 609 ' 35P . Sl55 . P2OO

MEETING NOTICE

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

There will be a meeting of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
on FebruaW 22r2024. The meeting will be held as a hybrid meeting in-person at

the Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 Southwest
Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media
Technology at 7:00 p.m.

To join the meeting from your computer, tablet or
smartphone:

httns : //meet. soto. com/7 523244s3

DIAL IN NUMBER: Toll Free: I.877.309.2073

ACCES S CODE: 7 52-324-453

MEETING STARTS AT 7:00 P.M.

Please be advised that the Council meeting packet is posted on the Coancil website at http://ncfrpc.ors
(click on Upcoming Meetings and Meeting Packets, then click on North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council FuIl Packet.)

Dedicated to impnoving the quality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, pnotectsing negional nesounces,

pnornobing econornic deweloprnents and providing technical senvices to local govennrnents

Please call the Council at 352.955.2200 or email koons@nc-frpc.org by February 21, 2024

to let us lcnow if youwill be attending the meeting in-person or via communications media
technology. THANK YOU.

-1-



@

tD-
LAKE
CITY

l

I

I

l

i
I

.. L_.

l

tl
ii
lrI -.-..- r

o
GL

..-t-

i

1

j

I

i

,tr
il

90
Exit
427

_'t

l' -" "1
I

I

I

/

f-"

l

I

1

ii
lr

I

I
J

1

I
l

I

I

l

i
I

Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites
2I3 SW Commerce Blvd
Lake City, Florida 32025

Directions: From the intersection of lnterstate 75 and
U.S. Highway 90 (exil427) in the City of Lake City turn,
East onto U.S. Highway 90, travel approximately 450 feet to
SW Commerce Blvd, turn right (South) onto SW Commerce Blvd,
travel approximately 720 feet and the Holiday lnn Hotel & Suites
is on the left.

N

"@
S

E

Feglonal
Plannlng
Counell

1 inch = 500 feet

Holiday lnn
Hotel & Suites

North
E!cntrrl
Flor.lCr

-2-



North
Gentral
Florida
Flegional
Planning
Council

Hybrid Public Meeting
Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites
213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard
Lake City, Florida and
Via Communications Media Technology

Senving Alachua
Elnadfond ' Colurnbia

Dixie . Gilchnist' Harnilton
Lafayetbe ' LevV' Madison

Suwannee . Taylon ' Llnion Counties

eOO9 N\ru EiTth Place, Gainesville, FL 3PEi53 -1 EiOg ' 35P . St55. 22oA

February 22,2024
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

Page

* 5

31

+

*

I. INVOCATION

il, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. INTRODUCTIONS

IV. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes - January 25,2024

B. Monthly Financial Reports - December 2023 and January 2024

C. Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Program Grant Resolutions -

Fiscal Year 2024-25

V. APPROVAL OF REGULARAGENDA

GUEST SPEAKER - Sheridan Meek, Florida Chamber Foundation
Senior Research Economist

VII. CHAIR REPORT .

A. New Member

l. AnnaPrizzi4 Alachua County

Dedica.t;ed to irnpnoving the quality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, pnotectsing negional nesour-ces,

pnornoting econornic developrnent and pnoviding technical senvices to local gowennrnents

t9

VI.

-3-



*

February 22,2024
Page2

Page

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Executive Committee - None

B. Clearinghouse Committee

Committee Level Comprehensive Plan Review Items

l. #14- Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 23-1ESR)
2. #15- Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 23-3ESR)
3. #l71ity of Starke Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 24-1ESR)

IX. EX-OFFICIO MEMBER REPORTS

X. CITIZEN COMMENTS

The Council welcomes you to this meeting. This time is set aside for our citizens and general

public to address the Council on any matter not included on the agenda. This is not a question or

answer time, it is not a political forum, nor is it a time for personal accusations or derogatory

remarks to or about Council personnel. If you would like to address the Council, please complete a

form, come to the podium when you are called, speak into the microphone and state your name and

address for the record. Please also limit your comments to not more than three minutes. Your
participation is welcomed.

XI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

A. Florida Regional Councils Association Monthly Activity Report

B. 2022-23 Florida Regional Councils Association Annual Report

C. Florida Chamber Foundation Scorecard

D. Legislative Report

XII. COTINCILMEMBERANNOTINCEMENTS

XIII. NEXT MEETING - March 28,2024

* See Attachment

4l

43

47

65

75

*

{.

{.

?t

This agenda item provides an opportunity for Council members to make announcements concerning

community events and local government projects.

o:\council.mtg\cnc\agendas\2024Vrcfrpcagenda 2 -22-24.docx

-4-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COIINCIL
MINUTES

Hybrid Public Meeting January 25,2024
Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites 7:00 P'm.
Lake City, Florida and
Via Communications Media Technology

MEMBERS PRESENT
IN PERSON

MEMBERS ABSENT

Rick Coleman,City of Newberry
Rocky Ford, Columbia County
Anna P rizzia, Alachua County
Donnie Waldrep, Madison County
Byran Williams, City of High Springs

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT

IV.A.

Anthony Adamso Lafayette County
Mary Alford, Alachua County
Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, City of Hawthorne
Robert Brown, Hamilton County
Louie Davis, City of Waldo
Thomas Demps, Taylor County
Shirlie Hampton, City of Perry
Jhelecia Hawkins, City of Jasper

Fletcher Hope Jr.o City of Archer
Donna Jackson, Union County
John Meeks, Levy County
Janice Mortimer, City of Starke
Maurice Perkins, Suwannee County
Edward Potts, City of Alachua
Daniel Riddick, Bradford County
David Stegall, City of Lake Butler
Kenrick Thomas, Gilchrist County
Lorene Thomas, Dixie County
Stephen Witt, City of Lake City

MEMBERS PRESENT
VIA COMMTINICATIONS
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY
(FOR OUORUM)

Ed Book, City of Gainesville
Charles Chestnut IV, Alachua County
Frank Davis, City of Live Oak
Byron Poore, City of Madison
Desmon Duncan-Walker, City of Gainesville
Jody Stephenson, Dixie County
Casey Willits, City of Gainesville

MEMBERS PRESENT
VIA COMMI.INICATIONS
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY
CNOT FOR OUORUM)

None

NON.VOTING ATE ABSENT

Kathryn Craver, Florida Department of
Environmental Protection- Virtual

Ben Glass, Suwannee River
Water Management District - In-Person

Will Hinton, Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission - Virtual

Amy Roberson, Florida Department of
Transportation - Virtual

William White, St. Johns River
Water Management District - Virtual

COUNCIL ATTORNEY PRESENT

Jonathan Wershow - Virtual

OTHERS PRESENT

Diana Davis - In-Person
Stew Lilker - In-Person
Vivian Young - Virtual

STAFF PRESENT

Scott Koons - In Person
Lauren Yeatter - In Person

Executive Committee Members names are bold
Gubernatorial Members names are italicize

Kristyn Adkins, City of High Springs

-5-



II.

III.

North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council
Meeting Minutes
January 25,2024

Page2

I. INVOCATION

Chair Janice Mortimer noting a quorum being present called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Commissioner Brown gave the invocation.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Council and guests pledged allegiance to the flag of the United States of America.

INTRODUCTIONS

Chair Mortimer welcomed Diana Davis, Executive Director, Alachua County League of Cities and wife
of CouncilMember Louie Davis; and Stew Lilker, Columbia County Observer.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Chair Mortimer asked that the consent agenda be approved.

ACTION: Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson made the motion, with a second by Commissioner
Perkins, to approve the consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously.

Minutes - December 14,2023

Monthly Financial Report - November 2023

Transportation Disadvantaged Program Local Coordinating Board Appointments

V. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA

Chair Mortimer asked that the regular agenda be approved.

ACTION: Commissioner Brown made the motion, with a second by Commissioner Alford' to
approve the regular agenda. The motion carried unanimously.

VI. GUEST SPEAKER - Vivian Young, Communications Director
1000 Friends of Florida

Scott Koons, Executive Director, introduced Vivian Young, Communications Director, 1000 Friends of
Florida. Ms. Young made a presentation concerning Agriculture 2040lAgrioulture2070, a report
prepared by 1000 Friends of Florida and the University of Florida Center for Landscape Conservation.

Chair Mortimer thanked Ms. Young for her presentation.

VII. CHAIRREPORT -None

Chair Mortimer welcomed the following new members to the Council

A. New Members

Shirlie Hampton, City of Perry
Jhelecia Hawkins, City of Jasper

Donna Jackson, Union County
Byron Poore, City of Madison
Anna P rizzia, Alachua County

IV

A.

B.

C.

1

2
J
4
5

-6-



North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council
Meeting Minutes
January 25,2024

Page 3

B. Resolutions of Appreciation

James Catron, City of Madison
Ward Ketring, CiW of Perry
William Mitchell V, City of Jasper

James Tallman, Union County
Marihelen Wheeler, Alachua County

ACTION: Commissioner Demps made the motion, with a second by Commissioner Meeks' to
approve Resolutions of Appreciation for former Council members James Catron,
City of Madison; Councilman Ward Ketring, City of Perry; Mayor William
Mitchell V, City of Jasper; Commissioner James Tallman, Union County; and
Commissioner Marihelen Wheelero Alachua County. The motion carried
unanimously.

C. Transportation Disadvantaged Program Resolution of Appreciation

1. Matt Brooks

ACTION: Commissioner Meeks made the motion, with a second by Commissioner Perkins to
authorize the Chair to sign a Transportation Disadvantaged Program Resolution of
Appreciation for former Levy County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating
Board Chair Matt Brooks. The motion carried unanimously.

D. Committee Appointments

ACTION: Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson made the motion, with a second by Mayor Louie
Davis to ratify the appointment of Commissioner Mary Alford, Commissioner
Maurice Perkins and Commissioner David Stegall to the Clearinghouse Committee;
Commissioner Edward Potts to the Program Committee; and Commissioner
Thomas Demps and Councilwoman Shirlie Hampton to the Regional Planning
Committee as recommended by the Chair. The motion carried unanimously.

VIII. COMMITTEEREPORTS

A. Executive Committee

1. Proclamation Proclaiming February 19-25,2024Hazardous Materials Awareness Week

Mr. Koons stated that the North Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee has

designated the week of February 19, 2024 thru February 25, 2024 as Hazardous Materials
Awareness Week and that the Executive Committee recommends that the Council join in this
public outreach effort by proclaiming the week of February 19,2024 thru February 25,2024 as

Hazardous Materials Awareness Week in the north central Florida region.

Commissioner Alford made the motion, with a second by Commissioner Perkins to
adopt a proclamation proclaiming Febru ary 19-25, 2024 Hazardous Materials
Awareness Week in the north central F"lorida region. The motion carried
unanimously.

1

2

J

4
5

ACTION:

-7-



North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council
Meeting Minutes
January 25,2024

Page 4

B. Clearinghouse Committee - Committee Level Comprehensive Plan Review Items

Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson, Chair of the Clearinghouse Committee, reported that the

Clearinghouse Committee met in person and virtually via communications media technology

earlier in the evening and reviewed the following local government comprehensive plan

amendments which were included on the Council agenda for consideration.

#10 - Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 23-2ESR)

#11 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 23-4ESR)

#12 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 23-5ESR)

#13 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 24-IESR)

Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson stated with regards to these items, the Committee found that the

local government comprehensive plans, as amended, were not anticipated to result in significant

adverse impacts to regional facilities, Natural Resources of Regional Significance or adjacent

local governments. She stated that the Committee recommends forwarding these findings to the

respective local governments and the FloridaCommerce.

ACTION: Commissioner Bouie Hutchinson made the motion, with a second by Commissioner
Adams, to approve the Clearinghouse Committee recommendations concerning
Item #10 - Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No.23-
2BSR); Item #11 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC
No. 23-4ESR); Item #12 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment
(FC No.23-5ESR); and Item #13 - City of Newberry comprehensive Plan Draft
Amendment (FC No.24-1ESR). The motion carried unanimously.

IX. EX-OFFICIO MEMBER REPORTS

Amy Roberson, Planning Supervisor, Planning and Environmental Management Office, Florida

Department of Transportation District2, reported that the Department is currently reviewing Sun Trails
grant applications for bicycle and pedestrian facilities and Transportation Alternatives grant applications

for bicycle and pedestrian facilities submitted to District 2by local governments.

Ben Glass, Legislative and Community Affairs Manager, Suwannee River Water Management District,
stated that recent rainfall events have resulted in ground water saturation creating a potential for increased

flooding in the District.

Kathryn Craver, Outreach/Communications Director, Florida Department of Environmental Protection,

Northeast District, reported that the Department recently completed the Great Outdoors Initiative that

offered a 50 percent discount to Florida residents for annual Florida State Park passes and fishing
licenses.

Will Hinton,LandUse Planning Biologist, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, North
Central Region, stated that the Commission offers wildlife conservation planning services to landowners

and local governments throughout the region.

X. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Stew Lilker, Columbia County Observer, discussed public comments concerning items not on the Council

agenda, the North Florida Broadband Authority, the Multi-use Corridors of Regional Economic Significance,

the Florida Turnpike Northern Extension and the CareerSource Florida boundary realignment.

-8-



North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council
Meeting Minutes
January 25,2024

Page 5

XI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

A. Florida Regional Councils Association Monthly Activity Report

B

Mr. Koons reported that the Florida Regional Councils Association is the statewide organization
of the ten regional planning councils. He stated that the Association strengthens Florida's
regional planning councils, partners with government and the business community to enhance

regional economic prosperity and improves the consistency and quality of regional planning

councils programs to ensure they add value to state, regional and local initiatives. Mr. Koons also

stated that the Association strives to accomplish these goals by carrying out the activities listed in

the Decemb er 2023 activity report included in the Council meeting packet. He reviewed the

activities listed in the December 2023 report.

Florida Chamber Foundation ScorecardrM

Mr. Koons reported that the Florida Chamber Foundation has developed the Florida ScorecardrM

to provide Florida leaders the metrics needed to secure Florida's future. He stated that the Florida
Chamber Foundation's objective to developinga2}-year, statewide strategic plan requires a

commitment to measuring our current status and progress toward the stated goals of the Six

Pillars Z}-year Strategic Plan. Mr. Koons noted that the Scorecard reports metrics for each of the

following Six Pillars: Talent and Supply Education, Innovation and Economic Development,

Infrastructure and Growth Leadership, Business Climate and Competitiveness, Civic and

Governance Systems, and Quality of Life and Quality Places. He reviewed theJanuary 2024

ScorecardrMthatwas included in the Council meeting packet.

C. Legislative Report

Mr. Koons stated the 2024Legislative Session convened on January 9,2024 and is scheduled to

adjourn on March 8,2024. He reported on the status of bills of interest to the Council and

member local governments.

D. Rural Infrastructure Fund Grants

Mr. Koons reported that awards through the Rural Infrastructure Fund were recently made for
local government infrastructure projects. He noted a total of $ 1 1 ,21 7,809 in funding was

awarded to seven projects in the north central Florida region, including Columbia County,
Hamilton County and Taylor County, and the municipalities of Jasper, Live Oak and Perry.

XII. COTINCILMEMBERANNOTINCEMENTS

Commissioner Perkins announced that construction of the Trulieve cannabis growing facility resulting in

at least 300 jobs and construction of the Rhino, Inc. floating dock manufacturing plant resulting in 50 jobs

has begun in Suwannee County.

Commissioner Willits announced that the Hoggetowne Medieval Faire will be held January 25-26,2024
at l0:00 a.m. at Depot Park in Gainesville.

Commissioner Duncan-Walker announced that a community meeting to discuss the development of a
cultural arts center in East Gainesville will be held on January 25,2004 at 6:30 p.m. at the Cotton Club

Museum and Cultural Center in Gainesville.

-9-



North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council
Meeting Minutes
January 25,2024

Page 6

XIII. NEXT MEETING

Chair Mortimer stated that the next Council meeting is scheduled to be held on February 22,2024

The meeting was adjourned at 7:58 p.m.

Janice D. Mortimer, Chair
2122124

Date

o:\council.mtg\cnc\minutes9024\ianuary 25, 2024.docx

-10-



ssotution
of'" APPRfl=SIATTON

WHEREAS, James Catron has been representing the City of Madison on the North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council since April2012;

WHEREAS, James Catron has ably discharged the duties of a representative on the North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED: That the membership and staff of the North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council do hereby express their appreciation to James Catron for dedicated service rendered to the North
Central Florida Regional Planning Council and concern for the future growth and development of the region and the
State of Florida; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED: That this expression of appreciation be spread upon the minutes of the North
Central Florida Regional Planning Council for all citizens of the region to view and recognize the accomplishments and
service of James Catron

nice D. Mortimer, hair

ATTEST .John Meeks, Secretary

ADOPTED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL AT THEIR MEETING
OF January 25,2024.

-11-



Ofr APPRf,SIATION

WHEREAS, Ward Ketring has been representing the City of Perry on the North Central Florida Regional Planning
Council since September 2021;

WHEREAS, Ward Ketring has ably discharged the duties of a representative on the North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED: That the membership and staff of the North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council do hereby express their appreciation to Ward Ketring for dedicated service rendered to the North
Central Florida Regional Planning Council and concern for the future grovuth and development of the region and the
State of Florida; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED: That this expression of appreciation be spread upon the minutes of the North
Central Florida Regional Planning Council for all citizens of the region to view and recognize the accomplishments and
service of Ward Ketring.

b,
Mortimer, Chair

ATTEST: John M Secretary

ADOPTED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL AT THEIR MEETING
OF January 25,2024.

L

-12-



OF' APPRfl.SIATTON

WHEREAS, William Mitchell V has been representing the City of Jasper on the North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council since July 2022;

WHEREAS, William Mitchell V has ably discharged the duties of a representative on the North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED: That the membership and staff of the North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council do hereby express their appreciation to William Mitchell V for dedicated service rendered to the North
Central Florida Regional Planning Council and concern for the future growth and development of the region and the
State of Florida; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED: That this expression of appreciation be spread upon the minutes of the North
Central Florida Regional Planning Council for all citizens of the region to view and recognize the accomplishments and
service of William Mitchell V.

e*il S,illnffi,;-
J Mortimer, Chair

il,/-
ATTEST John M ks, Secretary

ADOPTED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL AT THEIR MEETING
OF January 25,2024.

-13-



osotutton
OF"APPRf,SIATION

WHEREAS, James Tallman has been representing Union County on the North Central Florida Regional Planning
Council since December 2014',

WHEREAS, James Tallman has ably discharged the duties of a representative on the North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED: That the nnembership and staff of the North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council do hereby express their appreciation to James Tallman for dedicated service rendered to the North
Central Florida Regional Planning Council and concern for the future growth and development of the region and the
State of Florida; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED: That this expression of appreciation be spread upon the minutes of the North
Central Florida Regional Planning Council for all citizens of the region to view and recognize the accomplishments and
service of James Tallman.

c

ice D. Mortimer, Chair

lL/**
ATTEST John M , Secretary

ADOPTED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL AT THEIR MEETING
OF January 25,2024.

-14-



ogolution
OF" APPtsf,-"gNATION

WHEREAS, Marihelen Wheeler has been representing Alachua County on the North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council since January 2019',

WHEREAS, Marihelen Wheeler has ably discharged the duties of a representative on the North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED: That the membership and staff of the North Central Florida Regional
Planning Council do hereby express their appreciation to Marihelen Wheeler for dedicated service rendered to the
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council and concern for the future growth and development of the region and
the State of Florida; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED: That this expression of appreciation be spread upon the minutes of the North
Central Florida Regional Planning Council for all citizens of the region to view and recognize the accomplishments and
service of Marihelen Wheeler

J ceD.M r, Chair

ATTEST John ks, Secretary

ADOPTED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL AT THEIR MEETING
OF January 25,2024.

:,f i1;,

-15-



RESOLUTION

IYHEREAS, Matt Brooks has served as Chair of the Levy County Transportafion Disadvantaged
Coordinating Board since fanuary 2023; and

WHEREAS, Matt Brooks. ably discharged the duties as Chair of the Levy County Transportation
D is adv antaged Co ordinating B o ard ;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the members and staff of the North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council do hereby express their appreciation to Matt Brooks for dedicated service
rendered to the Levy Coanty Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board and concernfor the
transportation disadvantaged needs of Levy County and the State of Florida; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That this expression of uppreciation be spread upon the minutes of
the North Central Florida Regional Planning Councilfor all citizens of the communitlt to view and recognize
the accomplishments and service of Matt Brooks. \d a,/l/ffi

ffn*" 
D. Mortimer, Chdir

ADOPTED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLOMDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

fanuarv 25.2024
Date

-16-



lUoFth
Central
Florida
Flegional
Planning
Council

PR O C LAMA TI ON
PROCLAIMING FEBRUARY 79, 2024, FEBRUARY 25, 2024 AS

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AWARENESS WEEK

WHEREAS, the safe use of hazardous materials is essential to citizens, business, industry

and local governments to maintain economic stability and the public health; and

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council recognizes the

importance of protecting our communities from both accidental and deliberate releases of hazardous

materials and joins the North Central Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee, and numerous

municipalities, counties and school boards, in publicly promoting community hazardous materials safety;

and

WHEREAS, it is essential for local governments, regional planning councils and local

emergency planning committees to work together to increase community safety by encouraging

emergency responders to attend free training on how to safely respond to releases of hazardous materials;

and

WHEREAS, citizens need to know that local governments, businesses, emergency

responders and emergency planners are working together to ensure that our communities are as prepared

as possible for both accidental and deliberate releases ofhazardous materials.

NOW, THEREFORE, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council hereby

proclaims the week of February 79,2024 - February 25,2024 as Hazardous Muterials Awareness lleek

throughout the north central Florida region.

DULY ADOPTED AND PROCLAIMED this 25th day of January 2024.

ATTEST
.:

SEAI." .,

John Secretary D. Mortimer, Chair

-17-



-18-



Nonth
Eentral
Flonida
Flegional
Planning
Eouncil

IV.B.
Senving Alachua

Bnadfond ' Columbia
Dixie . Gilchnist' Harnilton

LafaYette' LevY' Madison
Suwannee . Taylon . LJnion Counties

2OO9 N\N EiTth Place, Gaineeville, FL 3P653 -1 EiOg ' 352 ' 955. ?2oO

February 15,2024

TO: CouncilMembers

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Reporl - December 2023

'zF)

Please find attached a copy of the Monthly Financial Reporl for the Council's activities for Decembet 2023

The following paragraphs discuss revenues and expenditures to the budget for the month and year to date.

Revenue

The total revenue for the Council for year to date is within budgeted figures. Revenue at the end of three

months is 35 percent of budget.

Expenditures

The total expenditures for the Council for year to date are within budgeted figures. Total expenditures at

the end of three months are20 percent of budget.

Conclusion

In conclusion, staff is pleased with the financial condition of the Council. The adjusted general fund

balance should remain at an acceptable level at the end of the fiscal year'

Overall, as is regularly reported, the financial condition of the Council is sound. Staff is not aware of
anything in the current fiscal year that will change this situation.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment

o:\council.mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\monthlyfi nancereport for dec-23. docx

Dedic)ated to impnoving the quality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, pnotecting negional nesounces,

pnornobing econornic: developrnents and pnoviding technical senvices to local gowennrnents
-19-



-20-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Summary Financial Statement (Unaudited)

December 31,2023

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking / Savings
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUIT\
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,406,407
807,859

45,094
3,259,360
3,259,360

12,377
112,662
125,039

3,134,321
3,259,360

Page 1

-21-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Summary Financial Statement (Unaudited)

December 31,2023

SUMMARY STATEMENT

Revenue

Expenses

Adopted
Budget

FY 2023-24

1,629,100

1,629,100

December
2023

337,529

144,149

Year to
Date

568,395

331,611

Percent of
Budget

35o/o

20%

Page2

-22-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNGIL
Summary Financial Statement (Unaudited)

December 3'|-,2023

REVENUE

Account

Program Development
Regional Planning

Regional Planning & Review
Regional Mitigation Resiliency

Public Safety & Regulatory Compliance
Hazardous Waste Monitoring
Local Emergency Planning Committee
Hazards Analyses

Transportation
Gainesville Urbanized Area Transportation Planning
Gainesville Urbanized Area Mass Transit
Transportation Disadvantaged - Alachua County
Transportation Disadvantaged - Region

Economic Development
Economic Strategy & Technical Assistance
Original Florida Tourism Task Force Staffing
Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Vision North Central Florida

Local Government Assistance
General Technical Services
City & County Planning Services
Community Development Block Grant Administration

Total Revenue

Adopted
Budget

FY 2023-24

61,700

70,000
102,800

58,900
70,000

0

234,000
248,600
26,000

216,500

20,000
244,200

56,000

December
2023

Year to
Date

Percent of
Budget

2,482 44,169 720/o

0

0

70,065
3,200

100o/o

3Vo

0%
10o/o

72Vo
jYo

27o/o

37o/o

54o/o

21o/o

74o/o

100o/o

19o/o

0o/o

1 15,000
36,500
68,900

0

17,500
7,768

0
0

0
7,300

0

168,982
0

6,893
80,541

0
46,063

0

0
7,300

0

168,982
0

6,893
80,541

62,493
7,768

51,000
0

19,921
46,063

0

1,629,100 337,529 568,395 35o/o

Page 3

-23-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Summary Financial Statement (Unaudited)

December 31,2023

EXPENDITURES

Account

Audit
Building Occupancy & Grounds
Contractual Services
Dues, Publications, Subscriptions & Training
Furniture & Equipment
lnsurance & Bonding
Legal Services & Public Notices
Machine Rental & Maintenance
Meeting Expenses
Office Supplies
Personnel
Postage
Printing
Reproduction
Telephone
Travel
Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Contingency
Total Expenses

Year to
Date

0o/o

49o/o

78o/o

27o/o

0o/o

31o/o

10o/o

39o/o

160/o

83o/o

20%
33o/o

0o/o

3o/o

27Yo

20io
39o/o

0o/o

1 ,629,100 144,149 331 ,61 1 200/o

18,000
29,000
20,000
31,000
25,000
25,000
1 1,000
3,000

20,000
13,000

1,164,900
5,000
2,000

10,000
4,000

30,000
68,900

149,300

0

6,1 65
4,952
2,782

0
6,530

379
0

1,621
6,706

87,052
1,174

0
0

508
2,323

23,957
0

0
14,154
15,664
8,522

0
7,717
1J43
1 ,158
3,136

10,830
233,545

1,660
0

344
1,084
5,954

26,700
0

Adopted
Budget

FY 2023-24
December

2023
Percent of

Budget

Page 4

-24-



North
Gentnal
Florida

Senving Alachua
Elnadfond ' Colurnbia

Dixie . Gilchnist' Hamilton
Lafayette . LevV' Madison

Suwannee . Taylon . LJnion CountiesFlegional
Planning
Gouncil POO9 NW 67th Place, Gaineeville, FL 32653 -1 609 ' 352 .955. ?PoO

February 15,2024

TO: Council Members

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP" Executive Director

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report - January 2024

Please find attached a copy of the Monthly Financial Report for the Council's activities for Ianuary 2024.

The followingparagraphs discuss revenues and expenditures to the budget for the month and year to date.

Revenue

The total revenue for the Council for year to date is within budgeted figures. Revenue at the end of four

months is 35 percent of budget.

Expenditures

The total expenditures for the Council for year to date are within budgeted figures. Total expenditures at

the end offour months arc26 percent ofbudget.

Conclusion

In conclusion, staff is pleased with the financial condition of the Council. The adjusted general fund

balance should remain at an acceptable level at the end of the fiscal year.

Overall, as is regularly reported, the financial condition of the Council is sound. Staff is not aware of
anything in the current fiscal year that will change this situation.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment

o :\council. mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\monthlyfi nancereport for j an-24. docx

Dedicated to impnoving the quality of life of the trlegion's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, pnotecting negional nesounces,

pnornoting econornic developments and pnoviding tsechnical senvices to local govennrnentss
-25-



-26-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Summary Financial Statement (Unaudited)

January 31,2024

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking / Savings
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUIT\
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,325,078
779,341

50 437
3,154,856

-r5-4;65'6'

4,700
98,609

103,309
3,051,547
3,154,856

Page 1

-27-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Summary Financial Statement (Unaudited)

January 31,2024

SUMMARY STATEMENT

Revenue

Expenses

Adopted
Budget

FY 2023-24

1 ,629,100

1,629,100

January
2024

Year to
Date

570,908

428,417

Percent of
Budget

35o/o

260/o

2,513

96,806

Page 2

-28-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Summary Financial Statement (Unaudited)

January 31,2024

REVENUE

Account

Program Development
Regional Planning

Regional Planning & Review
Regional Mitigation Resiliency

Public Safety & Regulatory Compliance
Hazardous Waste Monitoring
Local Emergency Planning Committee
Hazards Analyses

Transportation
Gainesville Urbanized Area Transportation Planning
Gainesville Urbanized Area Mass Transit
Transportation Disadvantaged - Alachua County
Transportation Disadvantaged - Region

Economic Development
Economic Strategy & Technical Assistance
Original Florida Tourism Task Force Staffing
Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Vision North Central Florida

Local Government Assistance
General Technical Services
City & County Planning Services
Community Development Block Grant Administration

Total Revenue

Adopted
Budget

FY 2023-24

61,700

70,000
102,800

58,900
70,000

0

234,000
248,600

26,000
216,500

1 15,000
36,500
68,900

0

20,000
244,200

56,000

January
2024

Year to
Date

Percent of
Budget

100o/o

3o/o

0%
10%

72o/o

0o/o

27o/o

37o/o

54o/o

21o/o

74o/o

100o/o

19o/o

0o/o

2,513

0
0

70,065
3,200

62,493
7,768

51,000
0

19,921
46,063

0

46,682 760/0

0

0

0

0
7,300

0

0 168,982
00
0 6,893
0 80,541

0
0
0
0

0
0
0

1 ,629,100 2,513 570,908 35%

Page 3

-29-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Summary Financial Statement (Unaudited)

January 31,2024

EXPENDITURES

Account

Audit
Building Occupancy & Grounds
Contractual Services
Dues, Publications, Subscriptions & Training
Furniture & Equipment
lnsurance & Bonding
Legal Services & Public Notices
Machine Rental & Maintenance
Meeting Expenses
Office Supplies
Personnel
Postage
Printing
Reproduction
Telephone
Travel
Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Contingency
Total Expenses

Adopted
Budget

FY 2023-24
January

2024
Year to

Date
Percent of

Budget

0o/o

64o/o

112o/o

73o/o

0%
31%
12%
41o/o

24o/o

102o/o

25o/o

39o/o

0%
5o/o

39o/o

28%
55%

0o/o

18,000
29,000
20,000
31,000
25,000
25,000
11,000
3,000

20,000
13,000

1,164,900
5,000
2,000

10,000
4,000

30,000
68,900

149,300

0

4,356
6,762

14,043
0
0

179
69

1,633
2,383

52,422
273

0
201
481

2,485
11,519

0

0
18,510
22,426
22,565

0

7,717
1,322
1,227
4,769

13,213
285,967

1,933
0

545
1,565
8,439

38,219
0

t ,029, r oo 96,806 428,417 260/o

Page 4

-30-



North
Gentral
Flonida
Flegional
Flanning
Eouncil

IV.C.
Senving Alachua

Bnadfond ' Colurnbia
Dixie . Gilchnist' Harnilton

Lafayette' Levy' Madison
Suwannee . Taylon . LJnion Counties

POOS, N\N ElTth Place, Gaineeville, FL 3PEi53 -1 609 ' 952.955. PPO'O

February 15,2024

TO: Council Members

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director ?(Z
SUBJECT Transportation Disadvantaged Program

Planning Grant Resolutions
Fiscal Year 2024-25

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the attached resolutions authorizing the Executive Director to sign the Fiscal Year 2024-25

Planning Grant Applications for Bradford; Columbia, Hamilton and Suwanneel Dixie; Gilchrist;
Lafayette; L"t y; Madison and Union Counties and authorizing the Chair to execute the Fiscal Year
2024-25 Transportation Disadvantaged Program Planning Grant Agreements for Bradford;
Columbiao Hamilton and Suwannee; Dixie; Gilchrist; Lafayette; L"ty; Madison and Union
Counties.

BACKGROTIND:

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council is the designated official planning agency for the

Transportation Disadvantaged Program for Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Lafayette,

Levy, Madison, Suwannee and Union Counties. As the designated official planning agency, the Council
is responsible for Transportation Disadvantaged Program planning and providing the local transportation
disadvantaged coordinating boards with sufficient staff support and resources to enable the boards to

fulfi ll their responsibilities.

The attached resolutions authorize the Executive Director to sign the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Transportation
Disadvantaged Trust Fund Planning Grant Applications and authorize the Chair to sign the Fiscal Year
2024-25 Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Planning Grant Agreements with the Florida

Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged. The Planning Grant Agreements provide the funding

needed to provide staff services to the local coordinating boards.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachments

T:\Lynn\PGApplications902425\I.,ICFRPC\rpcresmemo. docx

Dedic:ated to irnpnoving the quality of life of the trlegion's citizens,
by enhancing public safetsy, pnotectsing negional nesounces,

pnornotsing econornic developrnent and pnoviding tsechnical senvices to local govennrnents.
-31-



-32-



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLOzuDA REGIONAL PLANNING
COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

BRADFORD COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING
GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization,.regional

planning councils areeligible for selection ai designafed offiCial planning agencies in accordance with

Rule 41-2.009, Florida Administrative Code;

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation

Disadvantaged Program plannlng and providing the local tranlportalion di!?gvantaged coordinating

board with sufficient rtuffruppo-rt and^resource-s to enable the board to fulfill its responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authorify to enter

into the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Bradford Corurty Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Gran!

agreement and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged serviceproject as authorizedby Section

417 .0 1 5 g, Flori da Statutes, and Rule 4 1 -2, Flor ida Administrative Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COTINCIL THAT:

l. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the

above referenced grant agreement;

2. TheNorth Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the

Transportation DisadvantagedTrust Fund Giant agreement on behalf of the North Central

Floridi Regional Planning-Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation

Disadvantaged;

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to

act in connection with the agr6ement and to provide such additional information as may be

required by the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged;

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign ary
and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program;

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to

sign the planning grant application form, any and all reimbursement invoices, warranties,

cdtificatiottt ani other documents which may be required in connection with the

agreement or subsequent agreements; and

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption.

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning

Council, this 22nd day of February 2024.
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

ATTEST: REGIONAL PLANNING COLTNCIL

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director Janice D. Mortimer, Chau

-33-



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLOzuDA REGIONAL PLANNING

COI-INCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

COLUMBIA, HAMILTON AND SUWANNEE TRANSPORTATION

DISADVANTACBO PLANNING GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE FLOzuDA

COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization,.regional

planning g;;il, 
"*;rigiui. 

io. selection.as designaied offi6ial planning agencies in accordance with

itule +t-Z.OO9, Florida Administrative Code;

WHEREAS, the designated offrcial planning agency is responsible for Transpoftation

Disadvantagea progtl^ pi-"Tng and providing the i-ocit trans.portation disadvantaged coordinating-

board with sufficient stuffsuppJrt and'resource"s to enable the 6oard to fulfill its responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter

into the Fiscal yeai ZOiq-iS Columbia, Hamiltoiand Suwannee Transportation Disadvantaged

Planning Grant agreement and to undertake a transportatign $irydyntaged service project as,

uuin-"i#aOV SeJtion +il.Otsg,Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code.

NOW, T}IEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

REGIONAL PLANNiNG COLINCIL THAT:

l. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the

above referenced grant agreement;

2. TheNorth Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the
- 

iransportation DisadvantageiTrust Fund Giunt agte_e*ent on behalf of the North Central

ffoiala negionA Ftanningtouncil with the Florida Commission for the Transportation

Disadvantaged;

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to

act in connection with the agr6ement and to irovide such additional information as may be

i"quir.a by the Florida Conimission for the Transportation Disadvantaged;

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any

and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program;

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council althorizes its Executive Director to

rrgt the planning grant applicition form, anf and all reimbursetnent invoices, waranties,

c"?ifi"ution, ani 6ther d'ocuments which miy be required in connection with the

agreement or subsequent agreements; and

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption'

AppRovED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North central Florida Regional Planning

Council, this22nd day of February 2024. 
NORTH CENTRAL FLOzuDA

ATTEST: REGIONAL PLANNiNG COLTNCIL

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director Janice D. Mortimer, Chair

-34-



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING

COLINCIL AUTHOzuZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 DIXIE

COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNiNG GRANT

AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION

DISADVANTAGED

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan plaming organization,.regional

planning .o,,*ifr u.. .dibilf"; selection-as designated offiiial ptanning agencies in accordance with

itute +t-2.009, Florida Administrative Code;

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation

Disadvantaged rrogram pi*nT"g and providing the i-ocil transportation disadvantaged coordinating

board with sufficient rt"ffr"pp;;1 and'resource's to enable the 6oard to fulfill its responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter

into the Fiscal yeai 2024-25 Dixie County Transfortation Disadvantaged Planning Grant.agreement

and to undertake a transpoJation disadvantaged sirvice project as authorized by Section 427 '0159'

Flori da Statutes, and Ruie 4 | -2, Florida Adm inistrative Code'

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THENORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

REGIONAL PLANNING COLTNCIL THAT:

l. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authorify to enter into the

above referenced grant agreement;

2. TheNorth Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the
- 

iianrportation-Di;;dv;;tageiTrust Fund Giant agre_ement. on behalf of the North Central

Florida n.gionul Fiuntringtoun"il with the Florida Commission for the Transportation

Disadvantaged;

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to

act in connection with the agr6ement and to frovide such additional information as may be

required by the Florida Comlmission for the transportation Disadvantaged;

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any

and all assurances, agreements or contracts i,hich are required in connection with the

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program;

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to

sign the pfunni"g !iu"l uppri"Ttion fgrm_, ani and all reimbursement invoices, warranties,

certifications unfi 6tn"r dbcuments which miy be required in connection with the

agreement or subsequent agreements; and

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption'

AppRovED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North central Florida Regional Planning

Council, this 22nd day of February 2024. 
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

ATTEST: REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director Janice D. Mortimer, Chair

-35-



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLOzuDA REGIONAL PLANNING

COLTNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

GILCHRIST COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING GRANT

AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION

DISADVANTAGED

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization,.regional

planning .o,r*its u." 
"figiui" 

foi selection ai designaied offiiial ptanning agencies in accordance with

itule +t-Z.oO9, Florida Administrative Code;

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation

DisadvantageO nrogrim pi;fig and providing the i6cil tranTortation disadvantaged coordinating

board with sufficient ttuif r"pp""tt and'resource"s to enable the 6oard to fulfill its responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter

into the Fiscal yeai 2024-25 Gilchrist County Trinsportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant

A;;;l;d io undertake a transportatiotiiruduuittuged serviceproject as authorized by Section

iTl .O t SS,Florida Statutes, and Ruie 4 | -2, Florida Adm inistrative Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLOzuDA

REGIONAL PLANNING COLINCIL THAT:

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the

above referenced grant agreement;

2. TheNorth Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the
- 

fi-rportation bisadvantageiTru,st Fund G'.unt ugre_"-ent on behalf of the North Central

Fioridl n"gionuliiu;;gtouncit with the Floridl Commission for the Transportation

Disadvantaged;

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to

act il connection with the agrEement and to lrovide such additional information as may be

iequired by the Florida Corimission for the transportation Disadvantaged;

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign ary

and all assurances, agreementi or contracts ivhich are required in connection with the

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program;

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to

sign the planning giant applicition fgrm, anf and all reimbursement invoices, warranties,

ce?ificatjons ani 6ther d'ocuments which mly be required in connection with the

agreement or subsequent agreements; and

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption'

AppRovED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North central Florida Regional Planning

Council, rhis 22nd day of February 2024. 
N'RTH CENTRAL FL.RIDA

ATTEST: REGIONAL PLANNING COLTNCIL

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director Janice D. Mortimer, Chair

-36-



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING

COLTNCIL AUTHOzuZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

LAFAYETTE COIINTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING

CNANT AGREEMENT WITH THE FLOzuDA COMMISSION FOR THE

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director Janice D. Mortimer, Chair

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization,.regional

planning .o,t*lfr ur" 
"figiUi. 

for selection-as designaied offiiial planning agencies in accordance with

itule +t-z.OO9, Florida Administrative Code;

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation

Disadvantaged rrogram pi*dng and providing the l-ocil trans},'ortalion disadvantaged coordinating

board with sufficient rtuffruppJn and'resource"s to enable the 6oard to fulfill its responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, the Norlh Central Florida Regional Planning. Corrncil has the authoriry to enter

into the Fiscal yeai 2024-25 Lafayette County Tiansportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant

A;;;";;;;O to una.ttut . a transportatron disadvaniaged serviceproject as authorized by Section

qVl.OtSg,Florida Statutes, and Ruie 4l-2, Florida Administrative Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

REGIONAL PLANNING COLTNCIL THAT:

l. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the

above referenced grant agreement;

2. TheNorth Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the

i.anrportutlon piruOuuniagedTrust Fund Giant agre:ment on behalf of the North Central

Florida n"gionat Fiun"ingtouncil with the Florida Commission for the Transportation

Disadvantaged;

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to

act in connection with the agr6ement and to lrovide such additional information as may be

i.quir"a by the Florida Conimission for the Transportation Disadvantaged;

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any

and all assurances, agreemenis or contracts ivhich are required in connection with the

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program;

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to- 
G"irr" pi"""i"tg;;;i uppri.,ition fgrm, anf ald all reimbursement invoices, warranties,

cJnifications anfi 6ther dbcuments which may be required in connection with the

agreement or subsequent agreements; and

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption'

AppRovED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North central Florida Regional Planning

Council, this 22nd day of February 2024. 
N.RTH CENTRAL FL'RIDA

ATTEST: REGIONAL PLANNING COLINCIL

-37-



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING
COLINCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 LEVY
COLINTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING GRANT
AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION
DISADVANTAGED

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization, regional

planning councils are eligible for selection ai designaied offrCial planning agencies in accordance with

Rule 41-2.009, Florida Administrative Code;

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation

Disadvantaged Progrim plannTng and providing the l,ocal transportalion disadvantaged coordinating-

board with sufficient ,tuff ruppol.t and^resource-s to enable the 6oard to fulfill its responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter

into the Fiscal Yeai 2024-25 Levy County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant a-greement

and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged iervice project as authorized by Section 427.0159,

Florida Statutes, and Rule 4l -2, Florida Administrative Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COLINCIL THAT:

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the

above referenced grant agreement;

2. TheNorth Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the

iiansportation DisadvantagedTrust Fund Giant agre,ement. on behalf of the North Central

Florid'a Regional Planningtouncil with the Floridl Commission for the Transportation

Disadvantaged;

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to

act in connection with the agrEement and to provide such additional information as may be

required by the Florida Conimission for the Transportation Disadvantaged;

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any

and all assurances, agreementi or contracts which are required in connection with the

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program,

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to

G" ifrr planning grant appli;ation form, any a1d all reimbursement invoices, warranties,

"Jtifi"ufionr 
uni 6th". doiuments which may be required in connection with the

agreement or subsequent agreements; and

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption.

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning

council, this 22nd day of February 2024. 
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

ATTEST: REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director Janice D. Mortimer, Chair

-38-



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLOzuDA REGIONAL PLANNING
COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024'25

MADI S ON COLINTY TRAN SPORTATION DI SADVANTAGED PLANNING GRANT

AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION
DISADVANTAGED

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization, regional

planning councils are eligible for selection ai designaied official planning agencies in accordance with

Rule 41-2.009, Florida Adminishative Code,

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation

Disadvantaged Program planriing and providing the loca hansportation disadvantaged coordinating-

board with sufficient staff suppoit and'resource*s to enable the 6oard to fulfill its responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter

into the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Madison County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant

ug.""rr"nt and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as authorized by Section
q1l.OtSg, Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2,Florida Administrative Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE ITRESOLVED BY THENORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

REGIONAL PLANNING COL]NCIL THAT:

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the

above referenced grant agreemenU

2. TheNorth Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the

iiansportation DisadvantagedTrust Fund Giant agre_ement. on behalf of the North Central

Florida Regional Planning-Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation

Disadvantaged;

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to

act in connection with the agrEement and to provide such additional information as may be

required by the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged;

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign a:ry

and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program;

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to

sign the planning grant applic-ation form, any a1d all reimbursement invoices, warranties,

cJtifications ani 6ther dbcuments which may be required in connection with the

agreement or subsequent agreements; and

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption'

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning

council, this22nd day of February 2024. 
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

ATTEST: REGIONAL PLANNING COLTNCIL

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director Janice D. Mortimer, Chair

-39-



RESOLUTION NO. 2024.08

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING
COLINCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2s

LINION COLTNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNiNG GRANT

AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION
DISADVANTAGED

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization,.regional

planning 
"o.t*itr 

are eligible for selection-ai designaied offiiiat planning agencies in accordance with

itule 4t-2.009, Florida Administrative Code;

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transpoftation

Disadvantaged progr'am plu"""l"g and providing the l6ci-l tranTortation disadvantaged coordinating

board with sufficient rtufr ruppoltt and^resource-s to enable the 6oard to fulfill its responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter

into the Fiscal yeai 2024-25 Union County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant a_greement

and to undertake a transportation disadvanlaged service project as authorized by Section 427 '0159,

Florida Statutes, and Rule 4 I -2, Flotida Administrative Code'

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COI.INCIL THAT:

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the

above referenced grant agreement;

2. TheNorth Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the
- 

Transportation lisaavantageiTrust Fund Giant agreement on behalf of the North Central

itoriOla Regional Planningtouncil with the Florida Commission for the Transportation

Disadvantaged;

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to

act in connection with the agr6ement and to frovide such additional information as may be

required by the Florida Corimission for the Transportation Disadvantaged;

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any

and all assuranses, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program;

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to

sign the planning grant applicition form, any a1d all reimbursement invoices, warranties,

celrtifications ani 6ther dbcuments which may be required in connection with the

agreement or subsequent agreements; and

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption'

AppRovED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North central Florida Regional Planning

Council, this22nd day of February 2024. 
N'RTH CENTRAL FL'RIDA

ATTEST: REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director Janice D. Mortimer, Chair

-40-



Nonth
Gentral
Florida
Flegional
Planning
Gouncil

VIII.B.
Senving Alachua

Bnadfond 'Columbia
Dixie . Gilchnist' Hamilton

Lafayetue ' LevV' Madison
Suwannee . Taylon ' LJnion Counties

2OOg NW 67th Place, Gaineeville, FL 32653 -1 609 ' 352.955.22oO

TO

February 15,2024

Council Members

FROM Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, Chair
Clearinghouse Committee

RE: Chair's Report

I. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

The next regularly-scheduled meeting of the Clearinghouse Committee is 6:00 p.m., February 22,2024'
The meeting will be a hybrid meeting conducted both in-person and via communications media

technology. At its meeting, the Committee will review the following Committee-level items which
require Council action. I will present an oral report on the Committee's actions and recommendations at

the Council meeting held later that evening.

Local Government Comprehensive Plan Amendments

#14- Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 23-IESR)

#15- Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 23-3ESR)

#I7-City of Starke Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 24-1ESR)

Pleuse be advised that the Clearinghouse Committee meeting packet is posted on the Council website at

http://ncfrpc.ors (click on Upcoming Meetings and Meeting Packets, then click on Clearinghouse

Committee FaIl Packet).

v :\chouse\meeting\chair reportsV024\chairreport. 220224. docx

Dedicatsed to irnpnoving bhe quality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safeby, pnotsecting negional nesounces!

pnomoting economic developrnents and pnoviding technical senvices tso local govennrnentss.
-41-



-42-



XI.A.

North
Eentral
Flonida
Flegional
Planning
Gouncil

Senving Alachua
Elnadfond ' Columbia

Dixie . Gilchnist' Harnilton
Lafayette' LevY' Madison

Suwannee . Taylon . Ljnion Counties

2OO9 NW Ei7th Place, Geineeville, FL 32653 -1 609 ' 352 .955.22oO

February 15,2024

TO: Council Members

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director tTd
SUBJECT: Florida Regional Councils Association Monthly Activity Report

The Florida Regional Councils Association is the statewide organization of the ten regional planning councils.

The Association strengthens Florida's regional planning councils, partners with government and the business

community to enhance regional economic prosperity and improves the consistency and quality of regional

planning councils programs to ensure they add value to state, regional and local initiatives.

The Association strives to accomplish these goals by carrying-out the following objectives.

. Ensure regional planning councils are effective service organizations to the State ofFlorida, its local
governments, and the citizens they serve;

. Ensure regional planning councils are consensus builders and problem solvers, and serve as

conveners of the region by helping to articulate those multijurisdictional issues that need resolution;

. Encourage and promote opportunities for regional planning councils to become paftners in state

programs and initiatives, while promoting the unique themes of each region within the state and

legislative environments;

. Monitor substantive state and federal legislative issues for the benefit of its members, and promote

mutually supportive policy positions among the regional planning councils;

o Represent regional planning councils in national organizations, such as the National Association of
Regional Councils, National Association of DevelopmentOrganizations, and SouthEast Regional

Directors Institute; and

Foster relationships and partnerships and coordinate with state, regional, and national associations

and organizations; non-profit entities; public-private partnerships; the Governor's Office; state

agencies; and others, on issues of mutual interest and concern, and with whom the Association shares

mutual goals and programs.

Please find attached the January 2024Monthly Activity Report highlighting the activities of the Association.

If you have questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me

Attachment

o:\council.mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\fracamonthlyreport feb 24. docx

Dedicatsed to irnpnoving the quality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safetsy, pnotectsing negional nesounces,

pnornoting economic development and pnoviding tsechnical senvices to local govennrnents

a

-43-



-44-



FRCA
Apalachee o Central Florida

East Central Florida ' Emerald Coast

North Central Florida o Northeast Florida o South Florida

Southwest Florida o Tampa Bay t Treasure CoastFLORIDA REGIONAL r.
oou l{ctLrs assoclATlol'l

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT: January 2024

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT/CAPACITY BUILDING ANd OUTREACH

o Collected articles for the January FRCA Forword Newsletter'

. Updated and maintained the email listserv for approximately 2,350 individuals who

receive FRCA Forward.

. Updated the FRCA website with the 2022-23 FRCA Annual Report available at

http://www.fl regiona lcou ncils.org/resou rces/ann ua I reports/
r To enhance partnerships and strengthen the relationship between regional planning

councils and their state and federal partners, organized, participated in or attended the

following meetings and shared information:

o Florida Defense Support Task Force Meeting hosted by FloridaCommerce,

o 2040/2070 Agriculture Webinar,

o Climate Pollution Reduction Grant Coordination Meetings hosted by The Nature

Conservancy, and;

o Affordable Housing Legislative Webinar hosted by the Florida Housing Coalition,

o Compiled the October - December quarterly report on activities in each regional

planning councilarea.

ASSOCIATION MANAG EMENT

r Hosted and participated in the January FRCA Executive Directors Advisory Committee
(EDAC) and the Winter Policy Board meetings held in Tallahassee. Guest presenters

included the Florida Department of Commerce'

o Developed and distributed the2024 FRCA Bill Report.

o Worked to develop Articles of lncorporation for the Association.

r Continued to coordinate logistics for the 2024 meeting and conference schedule.

o Shared, grant opportunities and information of interest from local, state and national

organizations.

2507 Callaway Road, Suite 100 'Tallahassee, FL 32303 ' 850.488.621.l

-45-



-46-



XI.B.

North
Gentral
Florida

Senving Alachua
Bnadfond ' Colurnbia

Dixie . Gilchnist . Harnilton
Lafayette . Levy . Madison

Suwannee . Taylon . Ljnion Counties

February 15,2024

TO: CouncilMembers

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director

Flegional
Planning
Eouncil POCI9 NW EiTth Plece, Geineeville, FL 3P653 -1 EiOg ' 352 . 955. P2OO

,
SUBJECT: 2022-23 Florida Regional Councils Association Annual Report

The 2022-23 Annual Report for the Florida Regional Councils Association is attached for your
information. The Florida Regional Councils Association is the statewide association of all ten regional
councils in Florida. It is governed by a Policy Board made up of three representatives (county, municipal,
gubernatorial) from each Council who are in turn advised by the Executive Directors Advisory
Committee comprised of all ten executive directors.

The following members of the Council curently serve on the Florida Regional Councils Association
Policy Board.

Charles Chestnut IV, Past Chair
Janice Mortimer, Chair
Lorene Thomas, Past Chair

Activities of the Council are featured on pages 2, 4, 9 and 1 I . However, you are encouraged to review the

document in its entirety to gain an understanding of the activities that are occurring on a statewide basis.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment

o:\council.mtg\cnc\mtgmemosV2-23 frca wnual report.docx

Dedicated to irnpnoving the quality of life of the Region's citizens,
by coondinating gnowtsh managernent, pr.oteeting negional nesounces,

pnomoting ec:onornic development and pnoviding technical senvices to local govennrnents.
-47-



-48-



FLORIDA REGIONAL
GOUNCILS ASSOCIATION

LOCAL REGIONAL
f,,r;;;'',ilf; IKNOWLEDGE soLuiloNs

-49-



-50-



The Florido Regronol Councils Asso ciatian is on allionce of
Florido s ten Regionol Planning Councrls ond serves

to enhonce regionol colloborotion throughout the stote.

,;;*1i1.'r'

F

I
Leveraging partnerships to build a strong economy

and improve the lives of all Floridians

*-

,*..4-nE'

*

-51-



Supporting communities successfully through economic recovery, preparing for the impacts of the

next natural disaster, and identifying best practices to create resilience and sustainability for the future,

Florida's regional planning councils have led the way this year. ln partnership with the US Economic

Development Administration, Florida's ten regional planning councils prepared Comprehensive

Economic Development Strategies (CEDS) which serve as blueprints for economic growth in each

region. Each RPC also worked with the Florida Division of Emergency Management (DEN/)to ensure

first responders have access to training and the forum for collaboration to better prepare for the next

emergency response. Along with many locally developed initiatives and activities, each RPC is actively

supporting resiliency planning statewide, with five RPCs leading their region's resiliency coalitions.

The Florida Regional Councils Association (FRCA) is a pillar that supports the building and sustaining

of partnerships regionally, statewide, and nationally. Through internal coordination among RPCs and

collaborative partnerships with associations such as the Florida Association of Counties, Florida

League of Cities, Small County Coalition, Florida Chapter of the American Planning Association, Florida

Chamber of Commerce, and many non-profit organizations, FRCA fosters effective relationships and

delivers programs with state agencies and Florida policymakers.

During this demanding year, it has been my privilege to serve as President of FRCA and work with the

Policy Board Members throughout the state to support the critical mission of these multi-disciplinary

organizations. Regional planning councils bring local knowledge to create regional solutions and make

impacts statewide on the shared problems and unlimited opportunities of Florida's communities.

Highly technical and dedicated staff work in each of the 67 counties with local governments, state and

Federal agencies, the business community, and citizens to bring a better quality of life to Florida. We

proudly bring you this Annual Report that reflects the diverse work of our organizations in the past year.

John Lesman, President
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council
Florida Regional Councils Association

lst VIGE PRESIDENT
Commissioner Tray Hawkins

Emerald Coast Regional Council

2nd VIGE PRESIDENT
Councilman Jeff Hmara

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

PASTPRESIDENT
Commissioner Kristin Dozier

Apalachee Regional Planning Council

-52-



8*"n/0

APALACHEE REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Lisa Miller, Gubernatorial Appolntee
Honorable Rick Minor, Leon County
Honorable Jack Porter, City of Tallahassee

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Honorable Nathaniel Birdsong, City of Winter Haven
Honorable Kelly Owens, Okeechobee County
Jackie Tucker, Gubernatorial Appointee

EAST GENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Honorable Julian Green, City of Wildwood
John Lesman, Gubernatorial Appointee, President
Honorable Sean Parks, Commissioner, Lake County

EMERALD COAST REGIONAL COUNCIL
Kasey Cuchens, Gubernatorial Appointee
Honorable Tray Hawkins, Washington County, lst Vice President
J.D. Smith, Gubernatorial Appointee

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Honorable Charles Chestnut, Alachua County
Honorable Janice Mortimer, City of Starke
Lorene Thomas, Gubernatorial Appointee

NORTHEAST FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCIT
Darryl Register, Gubernatorial Appointee
Honorable Christian Whitehurst, St. Johns County
Honorable John Drew, Nassau County
Honorable Randy DeFoor, City of Jacksonville

SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Mario Bailey, Gubernatorial Appointee
Honorable Frank Caplan, Village of Key Biscayne
Honorable Michael Udine, Broward County

SOUTTIWEST FTORIDA REGIONAL PLANNI NG COUNCIL
Tommy Perry, Gubernatorial Appointee

TAMPA BAY REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Honorable Brandi Gabbard, City of St. Petersburg
Honorable Jack Mariano, Pasco County
Barbara Sheen Todd, Gubernatorial Appointee

TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNGIL
Honorable Jeff Hmara, City of Royal Palm Beach, 2nd Vice President
Reece Parrish, Gubernatorial Appointee
Honorable Doug Smith, Martin County

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
ADVISORY GOMMITTEE
Chair, Beth Payne, Northeast Florida RC

Vice Chair, Tom Lanahan, Treasure Coast RPC

Treasurer, Tara McCue, East Central Florida RPC

lmmediate Past Chair, Sean Sullivan, Tampa Bay RPC

STAFF
Ronald L. Book, Executive Director
85O.224.3427 | 305.51 0.2000
ron@rlbookpa.com

Rana Brown, Governmental Affairs Consultant
85O.224.3427 | 305.5.1 0.2000
rana@rlbookpa.com

Denise lmbler, Association Director
850.31 2.3685 | 850.509.4320
dimbler@arpc.org

Northeost
Coost

Tompo

-.'t'!\j'

*/.r"Wf
*r/

202?-2023 FRCA ANNUAL REPORT I PAGE 2

-53-



I

;+:l

-{ry-l €5t, -

*
I

2A22-20"3

>1,427

8r
HAZARDOUSMATERIALS
I}ISPECTIOI{S OF SMALL
quAilTrw GENERATORS (SqGl

METROPOLITAN/
TRANSPORTATION
PLAN NING ORGAN IZATIOT{S
STAFFED

ECONOIIIC ANALY$ES
COilPLETED(REMU

TRANSPORTATIOT{
DISADVANTAGED
TRIPSPLANl{ED

REVOLVING LOAI{ FUND
APPLICATIOIIS REVIEWED

FIRST RESPONDERS TRAINED
WITH LEPC/HMEP FUNDII{G

PAGE 3 | 202?-2023 FRCA ANNUAL REPORT

-54-



Crrrn;h bring local sovernments tosether to
so/ye problems of the regional level and help communities grow.

0

Date
Established

2023
Regional

Population

Governing
Board
Size

Staff
Size

(FTEI'

Square Budget
Miles3 (in milltons)

Apalachee
Ca I ho u n. F ron kli n. Go dsde n,

Gulf, Jockson, Jefferson, Leon,

Liberty, Wokullo

Au1.23,1977 497,784 27 11 6,15t $7.6

@ Central Florida
DeSoto, Hordee, Highlands,

Okeechobee, Polk

July 1,1974 1,002,211 18 21 5.287 $5.5

East Central
Florida Feb. 22)962 4,611,326 3s
Brevord, Loke, Morlon, Oronge,

Osceolo, Seminole, Sumter Volusia

tB 9,244 $3.5

5E8t^t+to 

""n:fj9n93.1,?1",,"." 

oct r,re64 i,ot1,|i| ze
ricloNi''ot N( L 

sonto Roso, wo lton, woshington

28 6,509 $8.6

HT
North Central
Florida
Alochuo, Brodford, Columbio,

Dixie. Gilchrist. Homilton.

Laf o y ette, Levy, Mo di so n,

Suwonnee, Toylor, Union

May 7, 1969 598,011 45 6 8,660 $1.57

Northeast Florida
Boker, Cloy. Duvol, Flogler,

Nossou, Putnam, St. Johns

Feb.14,1977 1,933,40.l 35 t 6 5,097 $2.7

JSFRPC South Florida July 1,1974 4,821,044 19
Broward, Mio mi-Dode, Monroe

t3 1.492 $3.3
|) edit t a4 hth t to & sin.. 1 ej4

@
Southwest Florida
C h o r I otte, C ol I ier. G lod es,

Hendry, Lee, Sorosoto

Nov.8,1973 1,922,304 36 J 1,278 $1.0

69N rnnPc TamPa QqY
"il;;,;;t,f,lli' 

Citrus, Hernondo, Hillsborough,

Monotee, Posco, Pinellos

Feb.l6,l962 3,933,034 44 12 4,998 $2.1

Treasure Coast
lndion River, Mortin,
Polm Beoch, St. Lucie

Aug.19,1976 2,231,914 28 t0 4,441 $2.5

rsource: Bureau of Economic and Business Research (2023 Estimates)
2FTE means Full-Time Equivalent.
3Total land and water area.

2022-?023 FRCA ANNUAL REPORT I PAGE 4

-55-



QUAL'TY OF
)

The RPCs ossrst loeol communities os they implement community visions and strotegfes. 
.

Brawnfields progromsocross the stote workto provide resources thot cleon up obondoned
or underusedcommerciolond industrialsites. Mony RPCs also provide otherservices
to enhonce the quality of life using GIS mopping and affordable housing initiatives.

'tcE

rft

"Wills on Wheels" an AARP Community Challenge Provides legal assistance via mobile
clinics throughout the Apalachee Region
Apolochee RPC, Legolservices of North Florido, ond funding portner AARP

ln coordination with county senior citizen agencies, this initiative, dubbed "Wills on Wheels", provided

information on estate planning, end-of-life planning and assistance to help resolve heirs- property

issues. At each clinic, residenls were given a presentation covering The Last Will and Testament

document, Healthcare Directives and Surrogate Forms, The Living Will document, The Power of
Attorney Document, and Guardianship forms, Eligible attendees were provided questionnaires that
will be used to draft documents prior to executing them. A total of five initial clinics were held around

the region, reaching over 2OO residents. Questionnaires are being received and plans are being made

to cooidinate meetings between the residents and volunteer attorneys for document execution.

Housing Summit Considers Potential solutions to affordable housing in Martin County, with a

desire to ensure that the solutions fit local conditions
Treosure Coost RPC ond Housing So/utlons Council of Mortin County

The Summit was well attended by the public, non-profit organizations, local elected officials,

Florida Senator Gayle Harrell, and siaff for other state and federal elected officials. Continuing work

includes local affordable housing partners information, policy guidance, and support towards resolving

this critical economic and social concern,

A Resilient Shoreline Model Ordinance template to support local governments when making
updates to local plans and ordinances related to shoreline protection developed for Tampa

Bay
Tompo Boy RPC ond funding portner the Florido Deportment of Environmentol Protection

The new Resilient Shoreline Model Ordinance template is one of the first of its kind in the state and

defines an integrated set of policies to ensure that all types of shoreline protection strate_gies are

designed to beiesilient to changing sea levels and tidally influenced flooding through.2070. lt also

"ons'jder. 
both community flood protection benefits and ecological integrity of coastal habitats and

shorelines on bay waters and riverine systems. The template will help local governments streamline
their review and-approval processes and if adopted, will provide guidance to property owners and

contractors to create shoreline projects that increase community resilience and improve local

habitats and water quality. Visit tbrpc.orglshoreline-model to download the template.

K#!L'iaB:J .#j{

The Gentrol Flortdo RPC ftosted the Central Florida Economic Recovery and
Resiliency Workshop lThe workshop provided an opportunity for local policy makers,

county odministrative stoff ond econamic development planners to dlscuss the fromework

for implementotion of goois, strotegies , ond octions the region moy pursue to ochieve

economic recavery ond resiliency.

PAGE 5 120222023 FRCA ANNUAL REPORT

-56-



EMERGENCY

Working together, RPCs conduct cooperative stotewide projects such os the aword winning stotewide

RegionolEvacuotion Study, the Energy Assuronce Study, ond coostal resiliency plonning.

A state-wide exercise of Florida's Urban Search and Rescue (USAR) teams, Mutual
Aid Radio Communication teams, FSU's Florida Unmanned Aerial Search team, and
the Florida Incident Support Team was hosted at Camp Blanding and the Clay County
Emergency Operations Center
East 

-Centiat Ftorida RPC, Texos A&M Engineering Extension Service (TEEX) ond the
Florida Stote Fire College

The traininq event simulated a realistic emergency scenario, challenging the participants to
coordinate t"heir efforts in a time-sensitive and hlgh-ilressure environmeht. [t involved search and

rescue, incident manaqement, and austere conJmunications missions, The exercise assessed

the effectiveness of e5ch USAR team's operational capabilities, including search and rescue

technioues, medicaltriaqe, loqistical support, and mobile communication. lt incorporated many

lessond learned from redent 6al-life events and offered unique technological tools that some

oarticioants mav not have previouslv worked with. These full-scale exercises not only serve

bs valuable training opportuhities foiall involved but also highlight the importance of olgoing
preparedness and donlinuous improvement in safeguarding communities during times of crisis.

Electric & Propane School Bus First Responder Training helps to ensure public safety
continues to be a priority
Southeost F/ orido Clean Cities Coolitlon, the Sout h Florido Locol Emergency Plonning Committee
(LEPC) Region 10, Florido Tronsportotion Systems, lnc, ond the City of Hollywood Fire Rescue

& Beach Safety

According to vehicle registration data, Florida is #2 in the nation for electric vehicle consumers.

This treni is expected t6 continue along with acceleration of other alternative fuel vehicles such as

propane, hydrog'en, and renewable natural gas. Alternative fuel training for school buses was selected

to ioincid6 witF Broward County Public School's (BCPS) contract with Blue Bird to sgpPly 6O new

electric school buses. The order replaced part of BCPS dieselfleet with zero-emission vehicles through

the Florida Department of Environmental Protection's (DEP)Volkswagen Mitigation Settlement Trust

Fund. This deil marks the largest electric school bus fleet purchase in Blue Bird's history. BCPS also

operates the largest propane school bus fleet in the state.

Lessons from a mass casualty incident (MCl) in Las Vegas
Northeost Florida Regional Council's Region 3-Healthcore Coolition, the First Coost Dlsoster Council, and the
Northeost Florida Regional Domestic Security Task Force

Deputy Chief Sasha Larkin and Lieutenant Braden Schrag of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police DeparlT.lt presented

to in judience of over 300 people on the Route 9l Harvelt Music Festival mass casualty incident (MCl) that occurred

in Las Vegas on October 1,'2017. Attendees came from various professional backgrounds, including elg,cted officials,

law enfordement, fire and rescue services, hospitals, healthcare, emergency management, and more,.The presenters

walked the participants through the shooting incident from start to finish while highlighting operational considerations

of managing ZO,OOO+ conceitgoers and an 
-unknown 

gunman. The officers also dGcussed recovery from an incident of
this scalE aid magnitude. Resp-onse organizations andlocal hospitals endured trauma following the shooting and surge

of patients. Progrims and resources had to be allocated for mental health and resiliency centers to assist the community
with healing from this catastrophic event,

2022-2023 FRCA ANNUAT REPORT I PAGE 6

-57-



ECONOMIC
a

RPCs complete regionoleconomic impact onalysis using the notionally recognized

REM| softwore, facilitate Post Disoster Redevelopment Planning, and administer

revolving loon funds for smallbusiness loons ond brownfields redevelopment.

The Apalachee Regional Broadband Plan and Map will ensure
that the predominantly rural, nine-county Apalachee Region is
in the best possible position to access state, federal, and private
resources for broadband network expansion
Apolochee RPC ond the Florido Stote University Bornebey Plonning
& Development Lob, with funding portner FloridoCommerce

As technology continues to advance, many rural communities
are working to close the digital divide and create digital equity
through widespread broadband internet access. The Study focuses
on determining areas of insufficient broadband infrastructure,
identifying potential service providers, and determining the needed
improvem-ents and associated costs for construction of broadband
infrastructure. Community input remained a high priority throughout
the project, and staff provided 2 5 in-person opportunities for citizens
of Liberty and Wakulla counties to provide feedback on broadband
internet accessibility and affordability.

Regional Planning Councils Receive
EDA Disaster Recovery Funding
Centrol Florido, Eost Centrol Florido, Southwest Florido ond
Tompo Bay Regionol Plonning Councils with funding portner
Economic Development Administrotion

The impacts of Hurricanes lan and Nicole were experienced
statewide with long-term recovery efforts continuing on for the
foreseeable future. With these funds each region now has a Disaster
Recovery Coordinator to support long-term economic recovery and

resil iency activities.

East Central Florida RPC Develops Economic Strategy for City
of Palm Bay
The East Central Florida RPC economic development staff
researched and developed the City of Palm Bay Economic Strategic
Plan. An analysis was conducted to analyze the strengths,

weaknesses, opportunities, and threats related to the economic

development pillars - People, Places, and Prosperity. A Strategies

and Recommendations Report was completedin2022 and included

actions the city can undertake to further economic development

and potential funding sources to implement those actions.

PAGE 7 | 20?2-2023 FRCA ANNUAL REPORT

-58-



iii:'.'.}::*,y""
Salc rnd Convenienl ;.1.',;rr.,,'t A::t;;1t;1,1i.",,,,,. The Central Florida RPC and the City of Lakeland created an

Award-Winning Leaner Comprehensive Plan

CentrolFlorido RPC ond City of Lokelond

Originally adopted in 
.199.l, 

the City of Lakeland Comprehensive

Plan contained more than 700 pages of text. To make it more

user friendly, the updated Plan was reduced by more than 500
pages and reflects the citizens' vision for their community. All

areas of Lakeland were engaged to determine what is important
to residents of all incomes, all neighborhoods, and all ethnicities.

- -:5t-
z', i -'.
i tf,t,

?"

tr'" .::

@ %€a
C

--.::) 
'AtS 1=l

-. r@,,

The Central Florida RPC drafted amendments to the Plan to unite community visioning and comprehensive planning

to guide and balance the future economic, social, physical, environmental, and fiscal management of development and

redevelopment of Lakeland. The Plan provides the philosophy and goals, objectives and policies that establish consistency

with other City adopted regulations including the City of Lakeland Land Development Code and is consistent with Florida

Statutory req uirements.

ln anticipation of a nationally branded fishing resort developing
nearby, the Town of Welaka developed a vision of its downtown
and plan for economic development.
/Vortheost Florido RC ond Town of Weloko, funding portner

FloridoCommerce

Through a series of six meetings, the Town of Welaka Downtown Vision

was developed and included project priorities and various funding
mechanisms providing a guiding document for future development.

The Northeast Florida RC designed an engagement process that
was participative, appealing, and transparent. The foundation of the
process was a visual preference survey that allowed town residents to
vote on what architectural elements and styles they preferred using

Mentimeter, a tool that allows for quantifiable feedback. Residents

were presented with several architectural elements and styles such as

single-story versus two-story buildings, log cabin, coastal, or board and

batten designs as well as green infrastructure options and golf cart and

bike paths.

$38 Million to Support the Shrimp Industry Reeovery in

Southwest Florida
Southwest Florido RPC

More than l5o/o of the pink shrimp harvested in the United States comes

f rom the west coast of Florida. San Carlos lsland, located in the Southwest
Florida region, serves as a primary site for shrimpers to selltheir catch and

refuel. Hurricane lan severely impacted not only the shrimp boat fleet in
the region, but also the facilities used by shrimpers along the Gulf Coast.

Prior to Hurricane lan, more than 5O shrimp boats made up the harvesting

industry fleet; today only 10 boats remain in operation. All docks on San

Carlos lsland were lost along with many of the support facilities including

worker housing. To assist in recovery efforts, the Southwest Florida

RPC wrote grants totaling over $38 million. As they recover, the local

shrimpers are considering more resilient practices for rebuilding docks,

support facilities, and worker housing.

I

i-'

\

,* i!,
\
I

I I.

2A?? 2O2i FRC/-\ ANNUAT REP0RI I FAGH I

-59-



RPCs participate in the Tronsportation Disadvontoged program, os stoff to localMetropolitan/

Transportation Ptsnni::,,0;:,:i:ifl'*ilJ,1,'::;'r,:::tr:;:::!f;s for comprete streets'

FLORI DA.ALABAMA REGIONAL

STORMI,IATER
RESILIENCE North Centol Florido RPC

The North Central Florida RPC provided

staff support services to the Metropolitan
Transportation Planning 0rganization (MTP0)
for the Gainesville Urbanized Area-an interlocal
agreement organization among the City of
Gainesville, Alachua County and the Florida
Department of Transportation. As part of the
services provided, the North Central Florida
RPC staff annually prepares the Gainesville
Metropolitan Area Multimodal Level of Service
Report. The Service Report provides level of
service analysis for automotive/highway, bicycle,
pedestrian, and transit modes of travel in the
Gainesville Metropolitan Area. Council staff
compiled and analyzed FD0T, City, and County
traffic count data in preparing the Service Report.
The bicycle, pedestrian andtransit levelsof service
estimates of all functionally classified collector
and arterial roadways within the Gainesville
Metropolitan Area are provided in the report.

The Service Report enables the North Central
Florida RPC, in partnership with the MTPO, to
identify unmet transportation system needs
and develop priority projects to enhance the
operational efficrency of the transportation
system for the Gainesville Metropolitan Area.

PILOT PROJECT

Emerold Coost RC ond Florido-Alobomo honsportotion
Plonning Orgonizotion (TP0)

Stormwater runoff is one of the most impactful environmental
issues affecting northwest Florida. The Emerald Coast RC under
the Florida-Alabama Transportation Planning 0rganization (TP0)
is excited to be developing a Regionalstormwater Resilience Pilot
Plan using Transportation Management Area (TMA) f unds.

The Stormwater Resilience Pilot Plan will identify local

stormwater needs and assets, focusing on impacts of
projects currently included in the TPO's ZO-year Long-Range
Transportation Plan. The goal is to develop a process by which
local governments can work with FDOT during the early planning

stage to develop projects with multiple community-based
benefits. This stormwater pilot project will achieve three primary
goals: development of a process for identifying and aligning
TP0, FDOT, and community stormwater priorities/needs;
identification of up to three sites where regional stormwater
parks can be designed to meet both FDOT and community
stormwater needs; and the development of conceptual layout/
plans for the regional stormwater parks identified, including
proposed project esti mates.

:,; t: : .,:;:!t;:r1., ,.. ,, ,', :., ;'i1i,ti.:.,':.1:;i, t,L

;,,: ...':.';!:,:i i;':): .. :,t tl,.: .t:"'\,'

',:: . .,"t !t:ai.)t, : :.: :.:. :., :.ii:. ;1" ,l '::. ' : :,'i 'ii :

i'A,CsFj: gt I ::10,.':l ?:l;a::\ {' li(1,4, A,l\l',lil/il f')f llrfrT

,,t'.,..
,:.;i .'l
'j3J. r'"

-60-



REGIONAL
,

a

6'
2
g

RPCs serye as regionol conveners. They leod community ond regionolvision efforts, engage

the pubtic in a variety of plans and progroms, ond maintain Strotegic RegionolPolicy Plans.

The Central Florida RPC, in partnership with the City of Bowling Green in Hardee County, developed a downtown vision and

action plan to create connections and help build Downtown Bowling Green into a thriving area

Centrol Floildo RPC ond the City of Bowling Green with funding portner FloridoCommerce

The lmagine Bowling Green: Downtown Vision and Action Plan is an

innovative, community-vision directed approach to the development of
a Downtown Master Plan and Land Development Code amendments for
implementation that promotes economic development in the communrty,
deiivers safe and convenient mobility options, provides connections within
the City and beyond its borders, and works to maintain an attractive and

environmentally friendly community. The planning process recognized
the downtown area will not thrive without connections to other places

within the city and beyond the city's limits, and identified projects and

policies and the foundation for creating economic recovery and resiliency

in the downtown while respecting the area's history and cultural identity.

Community leaders from public, nonprofit, and private sectors engaged
in action-oriented conversations around implementing Low lmpact
Development (LlD) in East Central Florida.
Eost Centrol Florido RPC and portners from the University of Florido
/nstltute of Food ond Agriculturol Services ond Volusio County

The half-day workshop identified key challenges to implementing LID and
Green Stormwater lnfrastructure (GSl). Break-out groups brainstormed
strategies to improve water quality and reduce flooding through resilient,

nature-based stormwater solutions. Additionally, mechanisms and incentives
to incorporate and emphasize LID in site planning and stormwater management
were discussed. The workshop was hosted at Volusia County's Lyonia

Environmental Center, a hands-on educational attraction that helped highlight
the need for nature-based, low-impact standards. Next, the partnership will
review the workshop findings with the goal of helping local governments
and entities throughout Florida implement LID and GSI principles including
presentation of workshop highlights, draft LID ordinances, and companion LID

lmplementation Guidebook to regional stakeholders for feedback.

E,CENT$LAVE.

Ir-r.Lr]EA\

The South Florida and Treasure Coast RPCs held their Annual
Joint Meeting at the Long Key Natural Area and Nature Center in

Davie, Florida.

The meeting featured updates from state and local experts on the 2023 Florida Legislative Session; Florida's Coral

Reef Protection and Restoration initiatives and federal coral reef legislation; Marine Research Hub; Southeast Florida

Restoration and Flood Control Planning and Projects; Proposed state affordable housing legislation; and Statewide water

infrastructure challenges and opportunities.

?a22-2O23 FRCA ANNUAL REPORT I PAGE tO

-sr-
Y, rt' l,

\1

:

{"
{s

1
I

-61-



,1t^rfrxl&&
20.23 NADO lmpact Awards
Apalachee Regional Planning Council
, Apolochee Regionol Broodbond Plonning Project
t Wokullo County Broodbond Feosibility Study
t Liberty County Broodbond Feasibility Study

Central Florida Regional Planning Council
t lmogine Bowling Green: A Downtown Vision ond Action Plan

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council
t Polm Boy Economic Development Strotegic Plon
t Low lmpoct Development (LID) lmplementotion )rdinance

Recommendotions
. RzC Rlsk& Vulnerability Assessment

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
Visit Noturol North Florido RegionolTourism Marketing Compoign

Northeast Florida Regional Council
t Town of Weloko Downtown Vision

South Florida Regional Planning Council
t Brownfields Cleanup Revolving Loon Fund

Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council
r US 79 Corridor Development Opportunities Project
o The RegionalResiliency Actian Plon (RRAP)

The Notionol Associotlon of Regionol Councils
presented its 2023 Leodership ond Achievement
Awords on June 6th during on owords ceremony held
ot the /VARC 57th Annuol Conference & Exhibition.
The Tompo Bay RPC won on Achievement Aword for
its Regionol Resiliency Action Plon.

20.23 American Planning
Association, Florida Ghapter
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council
t Florido Chapter Aword of Merit for the Resi/lent

Reody Tompa Boy proiect.

20.23 National Association of Regional Gouncils
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

Mojor Metros Achievement Aword for Development of the Tompo Boy Regionol Resiliency Action Plon

STATEWIDE PARTruERS

FLC DE@ ffi?
FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES FLORI DA DEeAFFl.l ENT.'

ECONOMIC OPPORTUN]rY

American Planning Association
Florida Chapter

FI,ORIDA
CHATUTBER

of Commerce

FLORIDA
1,i:\t ){:1.\ I i{ }\ { }l

COUNTIES
All AlprI Rorida

ffi
E<n

FDQTIT
ZF->- '\

l-, t,' "t/
lt, /" i

PAGE 1112022-2023 FRCA ANNUAL REP0RT

-62-



F
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Executive Director: Scott R. Koons
2009 Northwest 67th Place
Gainesville, FL 32653
352.955.2 2OO I ncfrpc.orgFLORIDAiEqNilAL

eounerFAsaocrAlloil

2507 Callaway Road, Suite 
.l00

Tallahassee, FL 32303
850-488-62.lI I flregionalcouncils.org

NORTHEAST FLORIDA
REGIONAL COUNCIL
Executive Director: Elizabeth Payne.l00 

Festival Park Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 322O2
90 4.27 9.OBB0 I nefrc.org

APALACHEE
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Executive Director: Chris N. Rietow
25Ol Callaway Road, Suite 

.l00

Tallahassee, FL 32303
850.488.62'11 | arpc.org

SOUTH FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Executive Director: lsabel Cosio Carballo
I Oakwood Blvd, Suite 250
Hollywood, FL 33020
954.924.3653 | sfregionalcouncil.org

CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Executive Director: Jennifer Codo-Salisbury
555 East Church Street
Bartow, FL 33830
863.534.71 30 | cfrpc.org

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Executive Director: Margaret A. Wuerstle.l406 

SW Bth Place
Cape Coral, FL 33991
844.988.8 244 | swf rpc.org

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Executive Director: Tara McCue
LYNX Building, 4th Floor,
455 North Garland Ave., Orlando, FL 3280.l
4O7.245.0300 | ecfrpc.org

TAMPA BAY
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Executive Director: Wren Krahl
4000 Gateway Centre Blvd., Suite 

.l00

Pinellas Park, FL 33782
7 27.57 0.5151 | tbrpc.org

EMERALD COAST
REGIONAL COUNCIL
Executive Director: Austin L. Mount
4081 East Olive Rd., Suite A,

Pensacola, FL32514
850.332.7976 | ecrc.org

TREASURE COAST
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
Executive Director: Thomas J. Lanahan
421 Southwest Camden Avenue
Stuart, FL 34994
77 2.221.4060 | tcrpc.org

-63-



-64-



North
Gentral
Flonida
Flegional
Planning
Gouncil

xr.c.
Senving Alachua

Bnadfond 'Columbia
Dixie . Gilchnist' Hamilton

Lafayette . LevY' Madison
Suwannee . Tavlon ' Ljnion Counties

2OO9 NW EiTth Plece, Gaineeville, FL 32Et53 -'l EiOB ' 352 .S}55. e2OO

February 75,2024

TO: Council Members

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director

SUBJECT: FloridaChamberFoundationScorecardrM

,

The Florida Chamber Foundation has developed the Florida ScorecardrM to provide Florida leaders the

metrics needed to secure Florida's future. The Florida Chamber Foundation's objective to developing a

2}-year, statewide strategic plan requires a commitment to measuring our current status and progress

toward the stated goals of the Six Pillars 2}-year Strategic Plan.

The Scorecard reports metrics for each of the following Six Pillars

o Talent and Supply Education;
o Innovation and Economic Development;
o Infrastructure and Growth Leadership;
o Business Climate and Competitiveness;
o Civic and Governance Systems; and
o Quality of Life and Quality Places.

Please find attached the February 2024 Scorecard

If you have questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me

Attachment

o:\council.mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\fl chamberscorecard feb 2024.docx

Dedi6:ated to impnoving the quality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, pnotecting negional nesouncesr

pnornotsing econornic developrnent and pnoviding tsechnical senvices to local govennrnentsa'
-65-



-66-



Vieui County Data...THE FLCRIDASGORECARD
METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA'S FUTURE

,i, t'r,j. ,-::b/ r-- rr|Ji4lliif Jjli tl:rr!;rrrlrr*t. ,* r,I4--11-.!{,-!j:{fi I " - c;',{lr {; Oit{?i
t r =tE.".i,ll i i+'Lji'iri":' lli\ iqi-.;r,''+] ,;r''-ri'i i{l rc.Li-"'i'er"{-- ;:: G;lfiria\I.i Y"fi'u

State of Florida Metrics
Click any metric to get more information! (v/har is this?)

: :ii.r jl.'! l::ii' !i r.l:.::il

FroRtDA PoPU tAilON 02/ 12/7024

23rO45r27O

:i{,i ilri',' li!::! i{ii:!1{:.ri itt

,. : -_.!.-1-:1.. r,i
Ll / l\:::i_::t'.-l:'.::

{llorcHANGE

i{&8.{s{r[dt

<:1ll(it%,
)llijllr(-IgElr

ilBqieuriii#

I CHITDREN IN
POVERil

r,,, i,r:i.,i,i i,.,i, l

il .,

1{B(li6rci,l:

I Ji!1ii{!ir (ttri 
I ir jlrr i!la

fli 3RD GRADE

READING SCORES

i:r lr i.,/1,

i!lrr!liii:iiri'iIii i:iiirlijlt lll4' liiiii
jlrbl,

,4{ onrruloos

UNEMPTOYMENT
RAIErt

,.,., ,. ! . !. :i ii .1.':

1€€9ii,
zl,lBl!)6trh

ill 3RD GRADE

READING SCORES

EII b nulitu r $ gifi rift r6q

1urui$iiuBta$)

35 STATE OF FLORIDA

vtstToRs

if,

A SIATE HOUSING

STARIS & SAI-ES

':t i,l :j.::::. r.:t .r .i i!,i:,

llrovrnrvnnrr rtCONSUMER

SENIIMENT tl
HIGH SCHOOT

GUTDUATION RAIE fi SATES IAX
REVENUE

4H VOIER
PARIICIPATION

-.a.-E RIGHT / WRONG

DIRECTION

-rk {!J'r:j t/,Lcj

/A TAND IN
CONSERVATION

@ 2024 RORIDACSMgEROFCOMM€RCf. A[ RIGHTS RES€RVTO.

rOMAG U5 IERAIs & CONDtrIONS FTORIDA CHAMEER TOUNOANON b Community Development
Partnership Council

POWERED SYfrE 
'LORIDA 

CMMBER rcUNDAIION

PRIVAOPOLIfl

-67-



-68-



View County Data...THE FL'\RIDA SCORECARD
METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA'S FUTURE

ili ltiff#3",i' E ii:t?YA!fL8" /AfffiHJ:;"i,," tti :::lm*rot' F3il,!ii^n* Q##r

State of Florida Metrics,whar*,his?r

Talent Supply & Education
Click any metricto get more information!

KINDERGARTEN

READI NESS

49%
(lJrrlining)

I* yrylgsio"Trll'! l

1o,0%
2010 Goal

iii
I

L

(First Data)

49.Oo/o

iii vPK coMPr.ETtRs 3RD GRADE

READING SCORES

lto;7s2
i,r Not lleadi'rg dt GraiJe Level

(tn(rc,x ng)

! 1""-sg91,1"111y;e .]

1o,o,%
2030 (ioal

Florida Gap Map

I

I

I

I

l

'

iii
50o/o

(D(]( inint)

8TH GRADT

READING SCORTS

47o/o
lleac ng (De(l ililrg)

100%
2030 Goal

iii 8TH GRADE MATH
sc0REs

55%
\latr (lnprovinii)

l0Oo/o
1030 Goal

iii

Srienre (Dedilirt)

iii
44o/o

8TH GRADE

sctENcE scoRE5
NATIONAT 4TH

GMDT RANKINGS

Math (Unrhanged)

Rc,rdrng (lmprovng)

iii
4th

2nd

iii

83.5o/o
{GetlinB Uigher)

WITH DISABITITY

HIGH SCHOOI

GRADUATION RATE

c0t tEGE

AFFORDABITITY

4 Y€ar (lJn(hanged)

2 Year (Un(hanged)

irii

lst

6th

IDUCATIONAI.
AT1AINMENI

52.5o/o i

60%
2010 Goal

iii

Current

iii liT,if,,*,

42.4%o
M+ (lmprovlng)

32.3o/o
Ba(re or+ (lmproving)

Vew statewide reat Map

UNTMPI.OYMENT
RATT

3.OYo

,obsYear c'/€r Year Ihange

24O,60,0

iii

(lxreas ng)

PTRSONS WITH
DISAE I LITI ES

4.Oo/o
Unemployrnent Rate {Gelling

lligh{rr)

356,245
Number Working (lmproving)

iii

iii nmnerurtcrsHtns

12,212
App.ent (€s (Dcireasing)

262
ProSrars (ln(reasing)

ii 2021 FLORlOn aqnt.lB!i 4F COf,llltlai.tU. a16FTS RE5!8?EO.

(JilTj.C I Ut TE il Ll ! * COilO rTlO \S t -Ofi 0A C lArioiR FlllND/n lol

\
Community Development
Partnership Council

PCTJEFTD AYIHI FLOR]Oi (H/.I/BER FOUNOAT]OI{

-69-



THE FLCRIDA SCORECARD
METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA'S FUTURE

g lw*r' E'st;Fl":" ii{\:ffi"" dl::i}tr#H"s' fi:s,i** 93:rjr

State of Florida Metrics *-,"*"
lnnovation & Economic Development
cli.k ary mtic ro 8d mre inforDdod

5 enoss oolatsrtc5 pnooucr

$1.60
I rillrcn (lnrproi rll

-LIT

#4
STAT€ GDP

RANKING

{U'{hanled)

#I
luJU 6oai

fl ptncntr smnLtH ausntss

29.4o/o
(UilrcilrnD

5 pArtHls enalltoE

41955
(lkiininiJ

#lo
(0r r rt)

Tg,,,P- 3

PATEN]S I55UED

RANXING
-b vtNTURE cAPtTAtE

$7,239
!lillion (lnprlrirg)

-l sTATr or RoRTDAY vtsttons

$lo5.l
grllion !rilor 5pcnding

137.6
lvlr I ionl,4silor \

ilaful Share(lmp(orng)

$u.69
,}llir{ {Dr{Ining)

{l rop o ttr,tpoaltnsE

35.7o/o

-l TNTERNATtoNALE vrsrrons

9.649
Mil ion (hilgu! n8)

Tcp 10(orrilre-

3 ncolrtrIf mrcnnrror'r

$4.48lM
!er llouI

5.Oo/o

$74Feo

fTORIDA
MAiIUIATTUNING

shilPofJolJs

(lmna!18)

tlh;o Shnc

5.1o/o
(0err{lril)

-bIT

(0c{reJrirg)

20.10Goal

fLfr
3.21o/o

(0(ra65ine)

6.21Vo

GDP TOR RUMT
coultTlts

fL rronron-ontctnY rxponrs

$62.5 g
(h(caiirB)

$tt+.+ e

1 Community Development
Partnership Coun(il-70-



View CoLnty Ddta..,THE FLii\RI DA SCOREGARD
METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA'S FUTURE

1;<,.jrl
l: _j

{- --lll'r
-r l" f .fia\-n11'rti-r:11\i,

l..lij1:i"t-r{.1u id I,r r

f : il"'t;i?5 a;t-l rtr,,

I i_.i1ilj.l :l.lj.tr r{:l L
? ti I x f {trI$:illll;ft
{,l i}i',lr!.ill.ilr-1qli ii-li ll:'i1r\

7-l it.'t:: lF{.6rrlr:/.li f , ':l;.,' rd{{i;ir'r /-I lr.lr./r"q'
L I (:::;.1:1+il:,',i:r=-', -;::',.1^\'tr';lvr,i" ''''i')"llitr

State of Florida Metrics 1vi,r'r,.1r,,.r1

I nf rastructu re & C rowth Leadersh ip
Click any metric to get more information!

:i::ir. ."il r.:t,;,itli: liirl::t.1:1. rI-i

' i '.t tr)t"'
I r- J f 1',(:r I

/A LAND IN
CONSERUATION

lillilirotlr

!
(:),.

A APR|[ 1,2022
POPULAIION

"i,{l}:zl,lt*;i
I All I ltorrt({ h il lttouili$

til VEHICTE MITES

IRAVEI.ED

\'l h ii L1{{ iitlll {ili1I$

'L,t
L)

$bihrlfttulgr{cxLil};}j

m STATE HOUSING

STARTS & SAI.ES

,;,1,i' ;'.'.
I ti ,.:

l:,,1:r:r,rtjill,if ,l, r(i iri::i,:l :l(:r:ir;

litl /! 1-l
,?,1-ll'i:F;

i{i!litllJtrIlliit0]trfl }]d{i a.*rdii19}

/H\
ENERGY

RANKING

'1,4 7 tj :illt'lr{]

ffi POPULATION

ESTIMATE 2(l3(l
SEAPORTS CARGO/fl\ A CONTAINERS

trEUs)

/A IRUCK
cRosslNGs

't

iLllrr:iii;trlt;rdj,

'r::..':l.,ii. .i)1. ::tili. ::l

0
;ail

.rfri]lt)i(orli

/il
COMMUNICATIONS

HIGH SPEED

@ 2024 FLORIDA CllAMBER OFCOMMERCE. AII RI6HTs RESERVEO.

CONTACT U5 TERM5 & CONO]TIONs FLORIDA CHAMBER FOUNDANON

\
Community Development
Partnership Council

POWERED BY THE FLORIDA CI.!{MBER FOUNOATION

PRIVAIY POLICY

-71-



View County Data...THE FLC\RIDASCORECARD
METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA'S FUTURE

tll TALEHTsuppLy 3 txrovanota /ll\ tlrnasrnucrunea ,4{ eustxesscltMATEa
llf geoucarrox E EcoN.DEvELop. rlll cnowrHLEADERsHlp all coMpE lrlvENEss r'E ctvtcs &

OOVERNANCE
QUALITY
OF LIFE

State of Florida Metrics (whd,s,his?)

Business Cli mate & Com petitiveness
Click any metric to get more information!

State of Florida Futurecast

CONSUMER

SENIIMENT

72.8
(lmproving)

rt CEO RANK

2nd
(Unchanged)

rt STATE LEGAL

CTIMATE RANKING

46th

Top12

(Unrhanged)

2030 Goal

rt ^ey' snus rnx
il I nrvrrrrur

$3.szB
Billion per Month (Declining)

.ey' gusrNrss TAxil I curvrnrr

4th
#1

2030 Goal

,4{ onrru;ons

369,651

334,OOO
Unemployed Persons

(l ncreasing)

Unemployed People per 100

Jobs

(Declining)

9I

^J. *uIRANKTNG
ill ronAUroMoBr[E
INSURANCE

AFFORDABITITY

#49

L nontro,wNERs'
iI I rnrsunnrucr
AFFORDABILITY

Homeowners' lnsurance

Affordability data is available

at the county level.

View Statewide Heat Map

^ay' nssrcruMENT oF
iI I srNrnTs surTs

34,289

,!) 10?4 rl ORll)A ( HAl,4flFR Ol-aOMMERaF. Al I RIGH tS RESFRVFD.

LONIA(I U! I[IiN45 iI. (ONDIIION! I]L.OR DA CIIAMI]LR I:OLINDA'IOI'] 1 Community Development
Partnership Council

POWFRET) IlY IHI FI ORIDA ( HAMBFR FOIJNT)ATION

PRIVA( Y POTICY

-72-



View County Data...

State of Florida Metrics (wha,is,his?)

Civic & Covernance Systems
Click any metric to get more information!

State of Florida FutureCast

VOTER

PARTICIPATION

54%
(Declining)

"E
RIGHT / WRONG

DIRECTION

Stvol42v,

_-4,_H # trumnrr.[d pspULATtoN

112,659

# orprruDENcYH p411s

2015

56.5o/o
2030 Fstimate

TOYo

# covTRNMENTlfl rnnprgyMENT

?37.3
Thousand (5tate)

704.8
Thousand (Local)

Efi voruNTEERIsM

22.8To
of Floridians Volunteer

50th

Top 3

Florida's Rank

2030 Goal

STATE DEBT

OUTSTANDING

$u.t

--5._H

Billion

ctTtzENs
INSURANCE

EXPOSURE POTICIES

$5s2.8
Billion Exposure

112281718

,a-

-E

Policies

I

UNDERFUNDED

STAIE PENSION

20.o
Million (lncreasing)

_-6,_E

r(J 2024 ll.ORtDA CHAMUHI OF COMMEitct. Al-L Rlcl l15 RE5EnVI'D.

.ONTA'T IJS J [NMs & 
'ONDITIONs 

FI ORID/I CI-IAMRFR IOI 
'NDAIION

\
Community Development
Partnership Council

POWERED I}Y I}JE FLORIDA TIIAMt.}ER FOUNDATION

PRIVA(Y POI I'Y

-73-



t
I I View Corinty Dat.r...THE FLC\RIDA

METRICS TO HELP SECURE FLORIDA'S FUTURE

lk dr.r::;1"'.i.b' l-- rtr:iil!1.:lr /il ,.LJ/-"rrJel.I-L ,/."; E,rtJ:.r-\i!1/]' r il,,{1(.x1. - .- ii qtlr'gr
\ ;iEiiiri,*- i 'i* Lrl4:-. [,Jrda1''Ll'-':,": "::- ij] ri;. f li,'i"nti', 'n Ga(L-r,ir4'ilr \'. tn:6-

State of Florida Metrics ru,u,;.,",,,

Quality of Life and Quality Places
Click any metric to get more information!

i,:1;'ii,irj,:ltrJ,iaitt 
l:{rititra(r,ti-i

lleovrnwnnrr

ll-lig%'
{u-qacgrqgr

:l

1$o{irl;

tdrlsi{E]rl9i

I' CHILDREN IN
POVERTY I' ALICE

HOUSEHOI.DS

.:1(:1,90,
2tEllGtu;

I HOUSING COSI

BURDENED

9:li.?fifl"'

I
ri&r!sJr'6({il{d tnx{3i

idn{imri8)

^a/ ruomonus
il I wrruour HrnnH
INSURANCE COVIRAGE

$lf-diXJi{di

I r, I r: i,r, i.:1 .,..

I FREE & REDUCED

I.UNCH tf vourx oBEsrTY

iilqin{rrii9.l

I' PER CAPITA

INCOME I' HOMETESS

SCHOOI CHI[DREN I' HOME
OWNERSHIP RATE

ztF$i
{{bqp(!xrht$!

irt$ L,
7dfill;{!l!Eii

I'WEtL-BEING
RANKING

tlcntusoarn t'[l',:Li,H"

@ 2024 [OSDA CMMSER OFCOMMERCE. ALL RIGHTS RESIMD.

COMACU5 ITRMS&CONDffIONS FLORIDACHMEIRFOUNDANON b Community Development
Partnership Council

POWERED AYBE RORIDA CUMBER rcUNDATION

PRIVAfr POUq

-74-



North
Central
Florida
Flegional
Planning
Eouneil

February 15,2024

TO: Council Members

XI.D,
Senving Alachua

E}nadfond . Colurnbia
Dixie . Gilchnist . Hamilton

Lafayette . LevV' Madison
Suwannee . Taylon . lJnion Counties

2OOE| NW EiTth Place, Gaineeville, FL 3e653-1EiOg ' 352.955.22OO

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Legislative Report

The2024 regular Legislative Session convened on January 9,2024 and is scheduled to adjourn on

March 8,2024. The Legislative Interim Committee schedule was, as follows:

. Week of September 18-22,2023 (House)

. Week of October 9-13,2023 (Senate)

. Week of October 16-20,2023 (House/Senate)

. Week of November 6-9,2023 (House/Senate)

. Week of November 13-17,2023 (House/Senate)

. Week of December 4-7,2023 (House/Senate)

. Week of December 11-15,2023 (House/Senate)

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMITS

Senate Bill 684 by Senator DiCegle requires certain governing bodies, by a date certain, to create a

program to expedite the process for issuing residential building permits before a final plat is recorded;

requires a governing body to issue a certain number or percentage of building permits requested in an

application when certain conditions are met; requires local jurisdictions to reduce permit fees by a certain

percentage under certain circumstances; and revises the timeframes for approving or denying certain

building permits. Referred to Community Affairs Committee; Fiscal Policy Committee; and Rules

Committee. Passed by Community Affairs committee. This bill is now in Fiscal Policy Committee.

House Bill267 by Representatives Esposito and Giallombardo requires governing bodies to create

program to expedite process for issuing residential building permits; authorizes use of private providers;

authorizes temporary parcel identification numbers; provides vested rights to applicants; prohibits

substantive changes to preliminary plat; requires applicant to hold harmless and indemnifi, certain entities

and persons; revises provisions and timeframes relating to acquiring building permits for residential

dwellings; and reduces permit fees; authorizes local governments to use certain fees for certain

technology upgrades. Referred to Regulatory Reform and Economic Development Subcommittee; Local
Administration, Federal Affairs and Special Districts Subcommittee; and Commerce Committee. Passed

by Regulatory Reform and Economic Development Subcommittee; and Local Administration, Federal

Affairs and Special Districts Subcommittee. This bill is now in Commerce Committee.

Dedicated to irnpnoving the quality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safetsy, pnotecbing negional nesouncesr

pnornobing econornic developrnents and pnoviding tsechnical senvices tso local govennrnentss'

>F

-75-



Legislative Report
Page2

EXPEDITED APPROVAL OF RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMITS

Senate Bill 812 by Senator Ingoglia requires certain governing bodies, by a date certain, to create a

program to expedite the process for issuing residential building permits before a final plat is recorded;

requires certain governing bodies, by a date cefiain, to update their programs to conform to the Florida

Building Code; and requires a local building official and a local governing body to mail a signed, certified

letter with specified information to the Florida Deparhnent of Business and Professional Regulation and

the Florida Department of Commerce, respectively, after the governing body creates the program.

Referred to Community Affairs Committee; Regulated Industries Committee; and Rules Committee.

Passed by Community Affairs Committee; and Regulated Industries Committee. This bill is now in
Rules Committee.

House Bill 665 by Representative McClain requires governing bodies to create or update program to

expedite process for issuing residential building permits; authorizes applicants to use private provider;

authorizes governing body to issue addresses and temporary parcel identification numbers; requires

governing body to issue specified number or percentage of building permits; provides applicant has

vested rights when conditions are met; prohibits governing body from making changes to preliminary plat

without written consent; and requires applicant to indemnifu and hold harmless certain entities and

persons. Referred to Regulatory Reform and Economic Development Subcommittee; Local
Administration, Federal Affairs and Special Districts Subcommittee; and Commerce Committee. Passed

by Regulatory Reform and Economic Development Subcommiffee; Local Administration, Federal Affairs
and Special Districts Subcommittee; and Commerce Committee. This bill is now on House of
Representatives calendar for second reading.

ATTORIIEY FEES AND COSTS IN PROPERTY RIGHTS DISPUTES

Senate Bill702 by Senator Martin defines the term property rights; and requires coutts to award

reasonable attorney fees and costs to a prevailing defendant in certain civil actions under specified

circumstances. Referred to Judiciary Committee; and Rules Committee. Passed by Judiciary Commiffee;

and Rules Commiffee. This bitl passed by Senate 40 Yeaso 0 Nays.

House Bilt 1167 by Representative Yarkosky requires courts to award reasonable attorney fees and costs

to prevailing defendant in certain civil actions relating to property rights. Referred to Civil Justice

Subcommittee, Local Administration, Federal Affairs and Special Districts Subcommittee; and Judiciary

Committee. Passed by Civil Justice Subcommittee; and Local Administration, Federal Affairs and

Special Districts Subcommittee. This bill is now in Judiciary Committee.

AGRITOI]RISM

Senate Bill 696 by Senator Rodriguez prohibits local governments from adopting ordinances, regulations,

rules, or policies that require certificates ofuse for certain agricultural lands, facilities, and venues or that

limit ceftain activities associated with agritourism; provides for the termination, expiration, extension, and

renewal of specified local government ordinances, rules, and measures. Referred to Agriculture
Committee; Community Affairs Committee; and Rules Committee.

Ilouse Bill 339 by Representative Roth prohibits local governments from adopting ordinances,

regulations, rules, or policies that require certificates of use for certain agricultural lands, facilities, and

venues or limit ceftain activities associated with agritourism; and provides for termination, expiration,
extension, and renewal of specified local government ordinances, rules, and measures. Referred to
Agriculture, Conservation and Resiliency Subcommittee; Local Administration, Federal Affairs and

Special Districts Subcommittee; and Infrastructure Strategies Committee. This bill is now in
Agriculture, Conservation and Resiliency Subcommittee.

-76-



Legislative Report
Page 3

LAIID DEVELOPMENT

Senate Biil 1f 10 by Senator DiCeglie revises the scope of power and responsibility of municipalities and

counties under the Community Planning Act; revises exceptions from provisions governing credits

against local irnpact fees; revises procedures regarding local government review of changes to previously

approved developments of regional impact; authorizes changes to multimodal pathways, or the

substitution of such pathways, in previously approved developments of regional impact if certain

conditions are met. Referred to Community Affairs Committee; Transportation Committee; and Rules

Committee.

House Bitt 1177 by Representative Duggan revises scope of power and responsibility of municipalities

and counties under Community Planning Act; modifies requirements for local governments implementing
transportation concuffency system; clarifies circumstances under which local government or special

district must credit contributions toward collection of impact fee; removes provision that exempts water

and sewer connection fees from Florida Impact Fee Act; authorizes changes to multimodal pathways, or
substitution of such pathways, in previously approved developments of regional impact; and specifies

certain changes to comprehensive plan policies and land development regulations do not apply to
development of regional impact that has vested rights. Refened to Local Administration, Federal Affairs
and Special Districts Subcommittee; Ways and Means Committee; and State Affairs Committee. Passed

by Local Administration, Federal Affairs and Special Districts Subcommittee. This bill is now in Ways
and Means Committee.

LAND USE AND REGI]LATIONS

Senate Bill 1184 by Senator Ingoglia revises the types of data upon which comprehensive plans and plan

amendments must be based; requires that future land use plans be based on datathat includes elements

related to the amount of land required to accommodate anticipated growth for specified types of
development and the amount of certain land located outside of urban service areas; and requires local land

development regulations to establish minimum lot sizes in certain districts and infill development

standards for specified housing units. Referred to Community Affair Committee; Judiciary Committee;
and Rules Committee.

House Flill l22l by Representative McClain revises mechanisms by which owners of agricultural lands

apply for and are granted rezonings; revises requirements for use by local governments in reviewing
applications for agricultural enclaves; revises types of data that comprehensive plans and plan

amendments must be based on; revises means by which application of methodology used in data

collection or whether particular methodology is professionally accepted and evaluated; revises criteria for
adopting small scale development amendment; revises content requirements for local land development

regulations; and revises mechanisms by which applications for infill development must be

administratively approved. Referred to Local Administration, Federal Affairs and Special Districts

Subcommittee; and Commerce Committee. Passed by Local Administration, Federal Affairs and Special

Districts Subcommittee; and Commerce Committee. This bill is now on Ilouse of Representatives

calendar for second reading.

-77-



Legislative Report
Page 4

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACTIONS

Senate Bill 1628 by Senator Collins revises applicability provisions for the enactment or adoption of and

legal challenges to county and municipal ordinances, respectively; requiring local governments to seek to

minimize or eliminate the potential negative impacts of a local government action; and authorizes affected

entities to submit written requests to the appropriate departments for impact reviews under certain

circumstances. Referred to Community Affairs Committee; and Fiscal Policy Committee. Passed by

Community Affairs Committee. This bill is now in Fiscal Policy Committee.

Ilouse BitI 1547 by Representative McClure revises applicability provisions for enactment or adoption of
and legal challenges to county and municipal ordinances, respectively; requires local governments to seek

to minimize or eliminate potential negative impacts of local government action; authorizes affected

entities to submit written requests to appropriate departments for impact reviews; requires department to

issue impact review within specified timeframe and to consider specified potential impacts; requires local
governments to hold specified meetings upon receipt of impact review; prohibits additional impact
reviews for same local government action; requires appropriate departments to consult with each other

regarding ceftain guidelines and procedures; authorizes Florida Department of Agriculture and

Consumers Services, Florida Department of Transportation, and Florida Public Service Commission to

adopt emergency rules; requires Florida Offrce of Program Policy Analysis and Government

Accountability to submit report to Governor and Legislature by specified date; and provides requirements

for report. Referred to Local Administration, Federal Affairs and Special Districts Subcommittee; and

State Affairs Committee. Passed by Local Administration, Federal Affairs and Special Districts
Subcommittee. This bill is now in State Affairs Committee.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

o:\council.mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\legislative report feb 24.docx

-78-




